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Dear Sir,
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Nomination & Remuneration Committee
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RCI
RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Regd. Office:B-97,All Heavens Building, Wazirpur, Ring Road,Delhi-110052,

Tel:+91 11 27372194, 27372197,Fax:+91 11 27371334
Web:www.rciind.com

Email:abhishek@rciind.com
CIN:L74900DL1992PLC047055

NOTICE

25TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT 25™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE RCI INDUSTRIES
& TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON FRIDAY, THE 30™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER,2016
AT ITS REGISTERED OFFICE SITUATED AT B-97,ALL HEAVENS BUILDING,WAZIRPUR RING
ROAD,DELHI-110052 AT 10 A.M.TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESSES:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statements of the
Company for the year ended 31st March, 2016 including audited Balance Sheet as at 31st
March,2016 and the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the Reports
of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

To reappoint Mr. Rajeev Gupta as Director (holding DIN 00503196), who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To ratify the appointment of the Auditors of the Company and their remuneration fixed at the
234 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on July 24, 2014, and in this regard to consider
and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the first proviso to Section 139(1) of the Companies Act,
2013,read with the first proviso to Rule 3(7) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,
as amended from time to time, the appointment of M/s. RPMD & Associates, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 005961C), as the auditors of the Company to hold office from
the conclusion of the 23rd Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the 28th Annual
General Meeting of the Company, on such remuneration as decided by the Board of Directors of
the Company, made at the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 24th July, 2014,
be and is hereby ratified.”
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SPECIAL BUSINESS:

ITEM NO.1
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

1. Toissue up to 20 lakhs Equity Shares on Preferential basis

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section-62(1)(c), Section-42 and & such other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Share Capital &
Debentures) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Prospectus & Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014
(including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof), and in accordance with the
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (“SEBI (ICDR
Regulations)”) and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015
(“SEBI(LODR) Regulations) and subject to approval of any regulatory or statutory authority, the
consent of Shareholders of the Company be & is hereby accorded to issue, offer and allot
following no. of shares to following persons on such terms as mentioned in the explanatory

statement.

PROPOSED NUMBER OF | FACE PREMIUM PER | AMOUNT

ALLOTTEES SHARES VALUE PER | SHARE

ALLOTTED SHARE

Satish Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000
paid up

Uma Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000
paid up

Apoorv Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000
paid up

Arpit Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000
paid up

Harshit Finvest (P) | 4 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 50000000

Ltd. paid up

Bonlon (P) Ltd. 4 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 50000000
paid up

Harshit Infratech (P) | 3 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 37500000

Ltd. paid up

Vinco Metals (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 50000000

4 Lakhs paid up
TOTAL 20 Lakhs 250000000
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

i)

iif)

iv)

The relevant date for the preferential issue, as per the SEBI (ICDR Regulations), as
amended from time to time, for the determination of price for the issue of the above
mentioned Equity Shares shall be 31t August, 2016 being the date 30 days prior to the
date of Annual General Meeting (i.e. 30™ September, 2016).

The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be listed and traded on BSE Limited
and shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of
the Company;

The Equity Shares allotted to allottees shall rank pari passu with the existing Equity
Shares of the Company, from the date of their allotment. Such new Equity Shares when
issued and allotted as aforesaid shall also be entitled for dividend as per the regulations
/ notifications / clarifications issued by SEBI in this regard;

The Equity Shares allotted on a preferential basis shall remain locked in as per the
provisions of SEBI (ICDR Regulations), 2009;

The Board be and is hereby authorized to accept any modification(s) to or modify the
terms of issue of Equity Shares, subject to the provisions of the Act and SEBI (ICDR
Regulations), without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the
members of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board be and is
hereby authorized, to do all such acts, matters, deeds and things and to take all such steps and
to do all such things and give all such directions, as the Board may consider necessary,
expedient or desirable, including without limitation, to prescribe the forms of application,
allotment, to enter into any agreements or other instruments, and to take such actions or give

such directions as may be necessary or desirable and to settle any question or difficulty that

may arise with regard to the issue and allotment of Equity Shares.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of
the powers herein conferred by the above resolutions to any Director(s) or to any Committee of

the Board or any other Officer(s) of the Company to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

Date: 03.09.2016 By Order of the Board
Place: New Delhi For RCI Industries & Technologies Ltd.
Sd/-

Mr. Abhishek Kedia
Company Secretary& Compliance Officer
M. No. A33537
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IMPORTANT NOTES:

1. The Company has fixed the record date of 2" September, 2016 for determining the
entitlement of shareholders to receive Annual Report of the Financial Year 2015-16. The
Register of Members and the Share Transfer books of the Company will be closed from 28"
September, 2016 to 30" September, 2016 (both days inclusive).

2. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which set out
the details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed to this notice.

3. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND & VOTE AT THE MEETING SHALL BE
ENTITLED TO APPOINT ANOTHER PERSON AS A PROXYTO ATTEND &
VOTE AT THE MEETING ON HIS/HER BEHALF.WHEREAS SUCH A PROXY/
PROXIES NEED NOT TO BEA MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company.

The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the meeting. A Proxy form (MGT -11) is enclosed herewith. Proxies
submitted on behalf of the companies, societies etc., must be supported by an appropriate
resolution/authority, as applicable.

4. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify
the Company of any change in address or demise of any member as soon as possible.
Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant for long. Periodic
statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and
holdings should be verified.

5. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant insecurities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their
Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members
holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company.

6. Details under Regulation-36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, in respect of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the Annual
General Meeting, forms integral part of the notice. The Directors have furnished the requisite
declarations for their appointment/re-appointment.

7. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2016is being sent to all the members whose email
IDs are registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes
unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not
registered their email address, physical copies of the Annual Report of 2016 is being sent in
the permitted mode.



Please note that the Notice and Annual Report shall also be placed on the website of the
Company www.rciind.com , on the website of BSE www.bseindia.com and on the website of
NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com

8. E-Voting is being provided in this AGM as per Regulation-44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and in accordance with
Section 108 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of Companies (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014.

E-Voting Instructions are as follows:
Voting through electronic means

L. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is delighted to provide
members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the
25" Annual General Meeting by clectronic means and the business may be transacted through
e-Voting Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting
system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by
National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

II. The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also
attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

II1. The remote e-voting period commences on 270 September, 2016 (9:00 am) and ends on
29™ September, 2016 (5:00 pm). During this period members of the Company, holding shares
either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 24th September, 2016,
may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL
for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not
be allowed to change it subsequently.

IV.  The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are
registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s)]:

(1) Open email and open PDF file viz; “RCI remote e-voting.pdf” with your Client ID or
Folio No. as password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-
voting. Please note that the password is an initial password.

(11) Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

(i11))  Click on Shareholder - Login



R
-"_,.'r _']'_'il"

N

| & A |

(iv)  Putuser ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

(V) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your
choice with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential.

(vi)  Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.
(vii)  Select “EVEN” of “RCI Industries & Technologies Ltd.”.

(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix)  Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm”
when prompted.

(x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
(xi)  Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xii) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send
scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote,
to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to cskiranaswal@gmail.comwith a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose
email IDs are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical
copy]:
(1) Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the
AGM:
EVEN (Remote e-voting | USER ID PASSWORD/PIN
Event Number)
105514

(11) Please follow all steps from SI. No. (ii) to SI. No. (xii) above, to cast vote.
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C. Other Instructions:

1. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Members and remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads
Section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

ii. If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your
existing user ID and password/PIN for casting your vote.

1ii. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the
folio which may be used for sending future communication(s).

iv. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of24™ September, 2016.

v. Any person who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company
after dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 24"
September,2016, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at
evoting(@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use
your existing user ID and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password,
you can reset your password by using “Forgot User Details/Password” option available
on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

vi. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through
remote e-voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM.

vii. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of
beneficial owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be
entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through
ballot paper.

viii. Ms. Kiran, M/s Kiran & Associates, Company Secretary in Practice (Membership
No.A37306) & (COP No.:14168), has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing
facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting
process in a fair and transparent manner.
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9. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which
voting is to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “remote e-
voting” or “Ballot Paper” or “Poling Paper” for all those members who are present at the
AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

NOTE: The Facility for Voting shall be decided by the Company i.e. “remote e-voting”
or “Ballot Paper” or “Poling Paper”

10. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the Annual General Meeting, will
first count the votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through
remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a
consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the
Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and
declare the result of the voting forthwith.

11. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the
website of the Company www.rciind.com and on the website of NSDL
www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a
person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to
the BSE Limited, Mumbai.

All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be
open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours
(10.00 am to 6.00 pm) on all working days up to and including the date of the Annual General
Meeting of the Company.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS
& DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS,2015

Name of the Director Mr. Rajeev Gupta

Date of Birth 10/10/1967
Date of Appointment/ Re-appointment 17.01.1992

Qualifications Commerce Graduate from Hindu College,
Delhi University

Justification for appointment Promoter Director

Chairman/member of the Committee of
the Board of Directors of other listed
Companies or holding Directorship in
any other listed company




e
.-r'_:_""_-:l‘_-il T

[ & A

™

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No.1 To Issue up to 20,00,000 Equity Shares on Preferential basis

The Company is engaged in carrying on business of manufacturing of Copper Wire, Lead Free
Solders, Tin-alloy solders, Copper, Brass, Stainless Steel-Strips/Foils/Coils as well as
international & domestic trading of ferrous and non-ferrous metals used in various electrical

and industrial applications.

The Company has acquired the running business of Devi Metal Technologies, a partnership
firm (now known as RCI Strips, a unit of RCI Industries & Technologies Limited) located in
Baddi, Himachal Pradesh and the Company is in the process of development and
modernisation of the said unit through replacement of old plant & machinery with the new one
leading to increase in production and sales turnover. Further, the Company is in the process of

expansion and modernisation of its existing unit RCI Copper located in Nalagarh.

Hence, the Company is envisaging to expand its manufacturing units via technological
upgradations, purchasing land & building & also by improving the infrastructure of the
Company. Therefore, our Company require funds for fulfilling the requirements of expansion
& also for various long term working capital and general corporate purposes. To augment the
growth and improve the financial performance of the Company, the Company has approached

the below mentioned “Allottees” to infuse fresh funds in the Company.

Board of Directors at its meeting held on 3 day of September, 2016, after considering the
various sources for sourcing funds for this investment; while at the same time maintaining
public shareholding at 25% post issue, deemed it appropriate to create, issue, offer and allot

equity shares to the following;:

PROPOSED NUMBER OF | FACE PREMIUM PER | AMOUNT
ALLOTTEES SHARES VALUE PER | SHARE
ALLOTTED SHARE

Satish Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000
paid up

Uma Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000
paid up

Apoorv Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000
paid up

Arpit Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000
paid up




Rt
Harshit Finvest (P) | 4 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 50000000
Ltd. paid up
Bonlon (P) Ltd. 4 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 50000000
paid up
Harshit Infratech (P) | 3 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 37500000
Ltd. paid up
Vinco Metals (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 50000000
4 Lakhs paid up
TOTAL 20 Lakhs 250000000

Pursuant to provisions of Section 62 (1) (c) read with Section 42 of Companies Act, 2013, any
preferential allotment of securities needs to be approved by the shareholders by way of Special
Resolution. The SEBI (LODR), Regulations 2015 also provide that the Company shall, in the first
instance, offer all securities for subscription pro-rata to the shareholders unless the shareholders

in a general meeting decide otherwise. The proposed issue of shares is in accordance with the

provisions of SEBI (ICDR Regulations) and other applicable regulations, if any. In terms of the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 (2) of the Companies (Share Capital
and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and the aforesaid SEBI (ICDR Regulations), the relevant

disclosures are given:

e The Object of the Issue through Preferential Offer:

The proceeds will be utilized for:

a) To expand and modernise the newly acquired unit - RCI Strips

b) To expand and modernise the existing unit - RCI Copper

c) To fulfill the need of Working Capital requirements and for other general Corporate

purposes.

e Issue Size, number of Equity Shares to be issued & price thereof:

PROPOSED NUMBER OF | FACE PREMIUM PER | AMOUNT
ALLOTTEES SHARES VALUE PER | SHARE
ALLOTTED SHARE
Satish Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000
paid up
Uma Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000
paid up
Apoorv Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000

paid up
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Arpit Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 15625000
paid up
Harshit Finvest (P) | 4 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 50000000
Ltd. paid up
Bonlon (P) Ltd. 4 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 50000000
paid up
Harshit Infratech (P) | 3 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 37500000
Ltd. paid up
Vinco Metals (P) Ltd. Rs. 10 fully | Rs. 115 50000000
4 Lakhs paid up
TOTAL 20 Lakhs 250000000

e The Intention of the Promoters / PAC / Directors / Key Management Persons to
subscribe to the offer:

None of the Promoters / PACs / Directors / Key Management Persons intends to subscribe this
offer. None of them are in anyway concerned or interested financially or otherwise in this
Resolution.

¢ Relevant Date:
The relevant date for the preferential issue, as per the SEBI (ICDR Regulations), as amended
from time to time,for the determination of price for the issue of the above mentioned Equity
Shares shall be 31tAugust, 2016 being the date 30 days prior to the date of Annual General
Meeting (i.e. 30 September, 2016)

e Pricing of Preferential Issue:

The Equity Shares will be allotted in accordance with the price determined in terms of
Regulation 76 of the SEBI (ICDR Regulations). The trading price of securities of the Company
on the stock exchanges is taken into consideration for determining the pricing of securities
allotted on preferential basis.

Accordingly, the price per Equity Share to be issued is fixed at Rs. 125 (including premium of
Rs. 115) which is not less than higher of the following:

a) The average of the weekly high and low of the volume weighted average price at the
BSE for 26 weeks prior to the Relevant Date and

b) The average of the weekly high and low of the volume weighted average prices at the
BSE for 2 weeks prior to the Relevant Date.

Since the Company is listed on Stock Exchange (BSE Limited), price of equity shares need not be
decided by the Registered Valuer.




e Identity of Natural person and shareholding thereof

NAME OF | CLASS OF SUCH | IDENTITY OF | SHAREHOLDING

ALLOTTEES | ALLOTTEES NATURAL PREISSUE | POST
it HOLDING | ISSUE
OWNERS HOLDING

Satish Public - Resident | Satish Agarwal 0.39% 1.29%

Agarwal Individual

Uma Public - Resident | Uma Agarwal 0.39% 1.29%

Agarwal Individual

Apoorv Public - Resident | Apoorv Agarwal 0.39% 1.29%

Agarwal Individual

Arpit Public - Resident | Arpit Agarwal 0.41% 1.32%

Agarwal Individual

Harshit Public — Corporate | Arun Kumar Jain — | 0.69% 3.68%

Finvest (P) | Bodies/ 58.48%

Ltd. Smita Jain - 30%

Bonlon  (P) | Public — Corporate | Arun Kumar Jain — | 0.06% 3.15%

Ltd. Bodies 47.64%

Harshit Public — Corporate | Arun Kumar Jain — | 0.00% 2.33%

Infratech (P) | Bodies 30%

Ltd. Smita Jain — 57.37%

Vinco Metals | Public — Corporate | Arun Kumar Jain — | 0.10% 3.18%

(P) Ltd. Bodies 46%

e Terms of Issue of Equity Shares:

The issue is authorized by Articles of Association of the Company.

The consideration price of the equity shall be received from respective allottee’s banks accounts;

The entire Pre Preferential Allotment Shareholding of the allottees, if any, shall be locked in
from the relevant date up to a period of six months from the date of Trading Approval to be
received from the Stock Exchanges.
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Note: -

None of the Directors of the Company, nor the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company nor
their respective relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in this
Resolution.

In this notice, preferential issue includes private placement.




Shareholding Pattern before and after the preferential issue:

Sl. Category of Shareholder Pre-issue Post-issue
No.
Total number % of share | Total number % of equity
of shares held equity of share
holding equity shares holding
held
A Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter
group
1 Indian
Individuals 4776465 43.82 4776465 37.03
Bodies Corporate 3240150 29.73 3240150 25.12
Sub Total A(1) 8016615 73.55 8016615 62.15
2. Foreign Promoters 0 0 0 0
Sub Total A(2) 0 0 0 0

B Public Shareholding

1. Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0

2. Non Institutions:
Private Corporate Bodies 363000 3.33 1863000 14.44
Directors/Relatives 0 0 0 0
Indian Public 2519800 23.12 3019800 23.41
Others (including NRIs) 0 0 0 0

Total Public Shareholding (B) 2882800 26.45 4882800 37.85

Grand Total A+B 10899415 100.00 12899415 100.00
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e Proposed time limit within which the allotment shall be completed:
As required under the SEBI (ICDR Regulations), the allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to the
Special Resolution shall be completed within a period of fifteen days from the date of passing of
the Special Resolution approving allotment.
Provided that where the allotment is pending on account of any such approval of allotment by
any regulatory authority including stock exchanges or the Central Government, the allotment
shall be completed within a period of 15 days from the date of such approval.

e Change in the Control or Composition of the Board:
There will neither be any change in the composition of the Board nor any change in the Control of
the Company on account of the proposed preferential allotment. However, there will be
corresponding changes in the shareholding pattern as well as voting rights consequent to
preferential allotment.

e Auditors’ Certificate:
It is proposed to obtain a certificate from M/s. RPMD & Associates, Statutory Auditors of the
Company, certifying that the issue of Equity Shares is being made in accordance with the SEBI
(ICDR Regulations), 2009 and shall be placed before AGM.

¢ No allotment shave been made to any person during the year.
¢ Undertaking:
In terms of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 issuer hereby undertakes that:

a) It shall re-compute the price of the specified securities in terms of the provision of these
regulations where it is required to do so.

b) if the amount payable on account of the re computation of price is not paid within the time
stipulated in these regulations, the specified securities shall continue to be locked- in till the time
such amount is paid by the allottees.
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Section 62 of the Act read with the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, inter
alia, provides that whenever it is proposed to increase the subscribed capital of a company by
issue of further shares, such shares may be offered to any persons, whether or not those persons
are holders of the equity shares of the company, if so authorized by way of a Special Resolution.

Furthermore, as per Section 42 of the Act read with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014, a company offering or making an invitation to subscribe to securities on a
private placement basis, is required to obtain prior approval of the Members by way of a Special
Resolution, for each of the offer and invitation.

All the documents referred to in these resolutions shall be available for inspection at the
registered office of the Company on any working day between 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., and will
also be available for inspection at the Annual General Meeting.

The Board recommends the above mentioned resolution to be passed as a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors of the Company, nor the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company nor
their respective relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in this
Resolution.

Date: 03/09/2016
Place: New Delhi By Order of the Board
For RCI Industries & Technologies Ltd.

Sd/-
Mr. Abhishek Kedia

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
M. No. A33537



DIRECTORS" REPOR'T

TO
THE MEMBERS OF RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,

Your Directors are delighted to present their Annual Report on the working of the Company
for the period from 1t April, 2015 to 31 March, 2016 with audited statements of accounts :-

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company’s Financial performances during the year 2015-16 as compared to the previous

year 2014-15 is summarized below:-

PARTICULARS 2016 2015
TOTAL REVENUE 11,487,847,269 8,425,891,113
TOTAL PROFIT | 51,878,638 30,574,092
BEFORE TAX

TOTAL PROFIT | 34,679,913 21,858,930
AFTER TAX

RESERVES & SURPLUS

The Company’s reserve & surplus in the year 2016 is 359,344,900 as compared to the previous
year it was 332,761,386.

PERFORMANCE REVIEW

Your Company achieved an all-time high performance both in turnover and its profits. The
Gross revenues touched Rs.11,487,847,269 and the Profit after taxes recorded was
Rs.34,679,913. Your Company coupled high level of modernization with, concentrated efforts
of both Management and employees, the whole hearted support of Banks, suppliers and

customers to attain these levels of performance. The earnings per equity share (of face value
Re. 10) for the year 2015-2016 has increased from Rs.2.01 to Rs.3.18.
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DIVIDEND

With a view to provide a cushion for any financial contingencies in the future and to
strengthen the financial position of the Company, your Directors have decided not to
recommend any dividend for the period under review.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extract of Annual Return as on March 31%, 2016 in the prescribed form no. MGT-9,
pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act , 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration ) Rules ,2014 is attached herewith as Annexure I and
comprising the part of this Report.

MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Company has held more than minimum board meetings required to be held as per the
provision of Companies Act, SEBI (LODR) 2015 and Secretarial Standard issued by ICSI.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Yours Directors are pleased to inform you that from the financial year 2016-17 CSR is
applicable on the company as the Turnover of the company crossed over Rs. 1000 Crs.
Hence, Directors during the financial year 2016-17 constituted the CSR committee of the
board to look after the various CSR activities of the company. As you all aware company has
specially incorporated the wholly owned subsidiary named RCI Skills & Social Development
Private Limited for CSR Activities. All the relevant disclosures related to CSR pursuant to
Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be made in next Annual Report.

COMPOSITION OF CSR COMMITTEE

Pursuance to Section-135 of the Companies Act,2013, Our Company is required to constitute
the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee. The Composition of CSR Committee is as

follows:
NAME DESIGNNATION
MR. ANIL KUMAR JAIN MEMBER
MR, RAJEEY GUPTA MEMBER

MR. RAJ SINGH JAMWAL CHAIRMAN
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DETAILS ABOUT THE IMPLEMENTATION OF CSR POLICY

We may undertake the CSR Activities through RCI SKILLS & SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT
PRIVATE LIMITED . The projects, programs or activities identified by the CSR Committee
and approved by the Board shall be implemented in a project mode through the specialized
employees who will entail charting the stages of execution through planned processes,
measurable targets, mobilization and allocation of budgets and prescribed timelines. It also
involves assigning of responsibility and accountability. Suitable documents / agreements
shall be entered into with the skill development authorities and the other agencies for the
purposes of implementation of the CSR Activity, in case the CSR Activity is proposed to be
implemented through the third party agencies. The conditions of grant of amounts for all
CSR Activities and the break-up of the allocations shall be set out and evaluated from time
to time.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND POLICY ON
REMUNERATION

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013, the policy on appointment of Board members including criteria for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a Director and the policy on remuneration
of Directors, KMP and other employees is attached herewith as Annexure — 2 which forms
part of this report.

COMPARISON OF REMUNERATION OF EACH KMP

The difference of remuneration arises due to work experience.

FUTURE PROSPECTUS

Despite stiff competition from other countries, international buyers show preference to your
Company’s product for its quality and timely delivery and hence your Directors are confident
of achieving better working results in the coming years.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to
Directors’ Responsibility Statement, the Directors confirm:
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a. That in the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards
have been followed and no material departures have been made from the same;

b. That they had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently, and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the Company for that period;

c. That they had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Aect, 2013, for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. That they had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e. That they had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f. That they had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of companies act, 2013 the particulars of loans,
p p p
guarantees or investments are mentioned in notes no. 2.12 forming the part of annual report.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 MR. RAJ SINGH
JAMWAL & ANIL KUMAR JAIN (INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY)
has given the declaration required under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Although the competition is hectic we have an edge over others with our quality and timely
execution of orders. The more transit time due to geographical position and adverse
movement of foreign exchange rate of the Rupee are major concerns for the growth of the
industry. The fluctuation of Rupee against US Dollar, a trend noted during the last quarter
of the year may affect the company’s profitability in both short and long term. China,
Europe, Japan along with the U.S. (the four largest economies in the world) will largely
determine the direction of the global economy through the rest of this year and into 2016-17.
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The good news is that the advanced economies overall will perform more strongly and
contribute more to global growth in 2016-17.

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGES

Your Company’s shares are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange, SME Platform and the
company has paid the listing fees for the financial year 2016-17 including the fees of NSDL &
CDSL.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company has been listed on SME Platform of BSE Limited & According to
SEBI(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 the compliance
related to the provisions of Corporate Governance is not applicable for Companies Listed on
SME Platform of BSE Limited however we are continuing to follow all the corporate
governance practice prescribed under SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 and Companies Act,
2013. Hence, Separate Corporate Governance Report under Regulation 34 read with
Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015 is not being provided this year however
company is providing Management Discussion and Analysis Report which forms a part of
this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There is no Employee in respect of whom information required under Companies Act, 2013 is
required to be furnished in this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding Conservation of Energy and Technology
Absorption do not apply to your Company.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO

The Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo during the financial year is mentioned
in Notes No. 2.27 to 2.30 of Notes to accounts forming part of Annual report.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither invited nor accepted any sum falling under the purview of the

Companies Act, 2013.
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BUY BACK OF SECURITIES

The Company has not made any offer for buy back of its securities during the year under
review.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Rajeev Gupta retires by rotation and being
eligible offers himself for reappointment.

KEY MANAGERIJAL PERSONNEL

During the period none of the KMP was changed.

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION

The Managing Director was paid remuneration of Rs. 12,00,000 during the year as salary,
and perquisites duly approved by shareholders in their meeting and further approved by
nomination & remuneration committee of the company and Mrs. Mamta Gupta was not paid
any remuneration during the year.

It is thereby, affirmed that remuneration is as per remuneration policy of the company.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND
INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS

Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (LODR), 2015,
the Board, in consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration Committee, has formulated
a framework containing, inter-alia, the criteria for performance evaluation of the entire
Board of the Company, its Committees and Individual Directors, including Independent
Directors.

A structured questionnaire has been prepared, covering various aspects of the functioning of
the Board and its Committee, such as, adequacy of the constitution and composition of the
Board and its Committees, matters addressed in the Board and Committee meetings,
processes followed at the meeting, Board's focus, regulatory compliances and Corporate
Governance, etc.

Similarly, for evaluation of Individual Director’s performance, the questionnaire covers
various aspects like his/ her profile, contribution in Board and Committee meetings,
execution and performance of specific duties, obligations, regulatory compliances and
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governance, etc. Board members had submitted their response on a scale of 5 (excellent) — 1
(poor) for evaluating the entire Board, respective Committees of which they are members and
of their peer Board members, including Chairman of the Board. The Independent Directors
had met separately without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and the members of
management and discussed, inter-alia, the performance of non-Independent Directors and
Board as a whole and the performance of the Chairman of the Company after taking into
consideration the views of executive and Non-Executive Directors.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has also carried out evaluation of every
Director’s performance. The performance evaluation of all the Independent Directors have
been done by the entire Board, excluding the Director being evaluated. On the basis of
performance evaluation done by the Board, it shall be determined whether to extend or
continue their term of appointment, whenever the respective term expires.

The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation process.

AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

M/s RPMD & Associates Chartered Accountants, Independent Auditors of the Company was
appointed by the shareholders in 23rd AGM on 24.07.2014 to hold the office from the
conclusion of 23rd AGM to 28th AGM subject to rectification by shareholders in each AGM
held thereafter. Hence the rectification of the appointment of M/s RPMD & Associates is
needed to be done by shareholders in this AGM. The Auditors report is enclosed herewith
along with all attachments. There is no qualification and adverse remark in his audit report

and further there is no fraud reported by him under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act,
2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT

The Board has appointed Ms. Kiran, Proprietor of M/s. Kiran And Associates, as a practicing
Company Secretary, to conduct Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2015-2016 pursuant
to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Secretarial Audit Report submitted by them
in the prescribed form MR-3 is attached as Annexure - 3 and forms part of this report.

There are no qualifications or observations or other remarks of the secretarial auditors in the
report issued by them for the financial year 2015-2016.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In compliance with the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 including the
Accounting Standard 21 on Consolidated Financial Statements, this Annual Report also
includes Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year 2015- 16 which includes the
Financial Statement of Subsidiaries and Associates Companies.
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Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standard- 21 issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, Consolidated Financial Statements
presented by the Company include the Financial Statements of its Subsidiaries.

The company has not consolidated the financial statement of 2 associates companies
(Metalrod Private Limited and Ace Matrix Solutions Limited) as the AS -21 exempts the
consolidation of financial statement of such associates because the investment in shares of
associates was acquired as stock in trade and the intention of such investment was to
disposed off the same in near future and further Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with first proviso to Rule 6 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 which stated that in
case of a company covered under sub section (3) of section 129 which is not required to
prepare consolidated financial statements under Accounting Standards, it shall be sufficient
if the company complies with provision of Consolidated Financial Statements provided in
Schedule 111 of the Act and the company has duly complied with provision of Schedule III of
the Act by disclosing the name of associates not consolidated and reason thereof as
mentioned above.

Further, a separate statement containing the salient features of the financial statements of
subsidiaries/Associates of the Company in the prescribed form AOC-1 has been disclosed in
the Consolidated Financial Statements. In terms of provisions of Section 136 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall place separate audited accounts of the Subsidiary
Companies on its website.

The Company will make available physical copies of these documents upon request by any
shareholder of the Company/ subsidiary interested in obtaining the same.

These documents shall also be available for inspection at the registered office of the
Company during business hours up to the date of ensuing AGM.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

According to Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013 the term Internal Financial
Control (IFC) means the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information.

The Company has a well-placed, proper and adequate internal financial control system which
ensures that all assets are safeguarded and protected and that the transactions are
authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The Company’s internal financial control system
also comprises due compliances with Company's policies and Standard Operating Procedures
(SOPs) and audit and compliance by in-house Internal Audit Division, supplemented by
internal audit checks. The Internal Auditors independently evaluate the adequacy of internal
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controls and concurrently audit the majority of the transactions in value terms.
Independence of the audit and compliance is ensured by direct reporting of Internal Audit
Division and Internal Auditors to the Audit Committee of the Board.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Companies Act, 2013 re-emphasizes the need for an effective Internal Financial Control
system in the Company. The system should be designed and operated effectively. Rule
8(5)(viii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires the information regarding adequacy
of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements to be disclosed in the
Board's Report. To ensure effective Internal Financial Controls the Company has laid down
the following measures:

>All operations are executed through Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) in all
functional activities for which key manuals have been put in place. The manuals are updated
and validated periodically.

> The Company follows a robust 2-tier internal audit process:
Tier-1: Management/ Strategic/ Proprietary audits are conducted on a regular basis
throughout the year as per agreed audit plan.

Tier-2: Transaction audits are conducted regularly in India and abroad to ensure accuracy of
financial reporting, safeguard and protection of all the assets. Stock audit is conducted on
quarterly basis at all locations in India. Fixed Asset verification of assets in India is done on
an annual basis including AS-28 testing at all locations. The audit reports for the above
audits are compiled and submitted to Management Committee and audit Committee for
review and necessary action.

> The Company’s books of accounts are maintained in Tally. ERP9 and transactions are
executed through rerquired setups to ensure correctness/ effectiveness of all transactions,
integrity and reliability of reporting.

> The Company has a comprehensive risk management framework.
>RCI Industries and Technologies Limited has a robust mechanism of building budgets at
an integrated cross- functional level. The budgets are reviewed on a monthly basis so as to

analyze the performance and take corrective action, wherever required.

>RC(I Industries and Technologies Limited has in place a well-defined Whistle Blower
Policy/ Vigil Mechanism.
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>RC(I Industries and Technologies Limited has a system of Internal Business Reviews. All
departmental heads discuss their business issues and future plans in monthly review
meetings. They review their achievements in quarterly review meetings. Specialized issues
like investments, property, FOREX are discussed in their respective Internal Committee
meetings.

> Compliance of secretarial functions is ensured by way of secretarial audit.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All transactions with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s
length and duly approved by Audit Committee of the company. The company has not
entered into any transaction of a material nature with any of the related parties which are in

conflict with the interest of the company.

As required under Companies Act, 2013 the details of related party transactions are disclosed
in prescribed form no. AOC — 2 which is attached herewith as Annexure — 4

SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATES COMPANIES

During the year no subsidiary and associates has been incorporated or taken over.

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND LISTING OF SHARES

The Company shares are listed on Bombay stock exchange (BSE) and there is no change in
the capital structure of the Company.

COMPANY AFFAIRS

Kindly refer to Management Discussion & Analysis Report which forms part of this report

CARRY FORWARD TO RESERVE

The Balance of Profit & Loss Account has been transferred to reserve.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has
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been notified. Under the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women
employee.

The Company has duly constituted the said committee to prevent sexual harassment of
women at work place and adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women
at workplace The said committee has implemented the said policy and there are no
complaints till date for any matter related thereto.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors would like to express their sincere appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation received from the financial institutions, banks, Government authorities, customers,
vendors and members during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to place on
record their deep sense of appreciation for the committed services by the Company’s
executives, staff and workers. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

By Order of the Board of Directors

For R(I Industries & Technologies Limited
Sd/-

Mr. Rajeev Gupta

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN 00503196

Date: 03/09/2016
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Annexure 1

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 3" MARCH, 2016
OF
RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

[Pursuant to Section 92(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

l REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN L74900DL 1992PLC047055

ii) Registration Date: 07/01/1992

iii) Name of the Company : RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

iv) Category / Sub-Category of the Company : COMPANY LIMITED BY
SHARES

V) Address of the Registered Office and contact details

B-97 , ALL HEAVENS BULIDING ,WAZIRPUR RING ROAD , DELHI-110052

Vi) Whether listed company YES

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA),
if any
BIG SHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka, Andheri
(East), Mumbai, Maharashtra-400072 Phone: 022-4043 0200




PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall

be stated:-

Sl. No. Name and Description NIC Code of the % to total turnover
of main products / Product/ service of the company
services

1. COPPER & COPPER 27201 97%

PRODUCT

II1.

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

NAME AND
ADDRESS OF THE
COMPANY

CIN/GLN

HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY/
ASSOCIATE

% of
shares
held

Applicabl
e
Section

RCI SKILLS AND SOCIAL
DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE
LIMITED
B-97 ,
BULIDING,
RING ROAD
110052

ALL HEAVENS
WAZIRPUR
,DELHI-

U85100DL201
4PTC272102

SUBSIDIARY

100

2(87)

RCI WORLD TRADE LINK
DMCC DUBAI
(UAE)

N/A

SUBSIDIARY

100

2(87)

ACE MATRIX SOLUTIONS
LIMITED

B-97, ALL HEAVENS
BULIDING, WAZIRPUR
RING ROAD,
DELHI-110052

U74899DL200
OPLC103256

ASSOCIATE

22

2(6)

METALROD
LIMITED
B-97, ALL HEAVENS
BULIDING,WAZIRPUR
RING ROAD,
DELHI-110052

PRIVATE

u27106DL197
4PLC007235

ASSOCIATE

34.27
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VL. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage

of Total Equity)
D CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING
Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the %
Shareholders year[As on 31-March-2015] year[As on 31-March-2016] Chang
e
Demat Physical | Total % of | Demat Physical | Total % of during

Total Total the
Share Shares | vyear
s

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ | 4776465 |0 4776465 43.82 | 4776465 |0 4776465 | 4382 |0

HUF

b) Central Govt | O 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) State Govt(s) | O 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) Bodies Corp. | 3240150 | O 3240150 3240150 | O 3240150
29.73 29.73

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Total 8016615 (0 8016615 73.55 | 8016615 | O 8016615 73.55 0

shareholding of

Promoter (A)

B. Public

Shareholding

1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

a) Mutual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State

Govt(s)

e) Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Capital Funds

f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Companies

g) Flls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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h) Foreign
Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others
(market
makers)

93000

93000

0.85

(0.85)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

93000

93000

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

108000

108000

0.99

252000

252000

231

1.32

i) Indian

a) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital upto
Rs. 1 lakh

261000

2800

263800

2.42

120000

2800

122800

1.13

(1.29)

b) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1
lakh

2418000

2418000

22.19

2349000

2349000

21.55

(0.64)

c) Others (HUF)

108000

108000

0.99

0.99

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

51000

51000

0.46

0.46

Trusts

Foreign Bodies
-DR

Sub-total
(B)(2):-

2880000

2800

2882800

26.45

2880000

2800

2880000

26.45
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Total Public 2880000 | 2800 2882800 26.45 | 2880000 | 2800 2882800 | 26.45
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)
C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total 2880000 | 2800 2882800 26.45 | 2880000 | 2800 2882800 | 26.45
(A+B+C)
(ID SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTER
Sl Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year %
No. Name year chan
gein
No. of % of %of Shares No. of % of total | %of Shares share
Shares total Pledged / Shares Shares of | Pledged / holdi
Shares of | encumbered the encumbered ng
the to total company | to total durin
company | shares shares g the
year
MAMTA GUPTA | 409090 | 3.75% 409090 | 3.75%
RAJEEV GUPTA | 4364720 | 40.05% 4364720 40.05%
HEMBALA 30 0 30 0
GUPTA
RITIKA GUPTA | 2625 0.02 2625 0.02
BLOSSOM 30000 0.28 30000 0.28
IMPEX PRIVATE
LIMITED
6. ACE MATRIX 1751900 16.07 1751900 16.07
SOLUTIONS
LIMITED
7. KAY KAY EXIM | 50000 0.46 50000 0.46
PRIVATE
LIMITED
8. METALROD 812500 7.45 812500 7.45
PRIVATE
LIMITED
9. ACE TRADE 595750 5.47 595750 5.47
SOLUTIONS
PRIVATE
LIMITED




IID CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE IS

NO CHANGBE
SI Shareholding at the Cumulative
No. beginning Shareholding during
of the year the
year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 8016615 | 73.55 8016615 | 73.55
Date wise Increase / NIL NIL NIL NIL
Decrease in Promoters
Share holding during the year specifying
the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat
equity etc): 29.09.2014
At the end of the year 8016615 | 73.55 8016615 | 73.55

IV)  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS: (OTHER THAN
DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS OF GDRS AND ADRS)

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative
Shareholders beginning of the year Shareholding during
the year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 1884000 | 17.28 1884000 | 17.28
Date wise Increase / Decrease in | (27000) |[0.24 (27000) | 0.24
Promoters Share holding during the year | Transfer Transfer
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc):
At the end of the year 1857000 | 17.04 1857000 | 17.04
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(V) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL

PERSONNEL
SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each Shareholding at the Cumulative
Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during the
of the year year
No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of 47,73,810 | 43.80 47,73,81 | 43.80
the year: 0
Date wise Increase / NIL NIL NIL NIL
Decrease in Share holding during the
year
At the end of 47,73,810 | 43.80 47,73,81 | 43.80
the year: 0

(VD INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest
outstanding/accrued but not duefor payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits | Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning

of the financial year

short term

i) Principal Amount 424,418,492 69,924,942 494343434

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

long term

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid 256,333 316,500,000 316756333

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total 424674825 386424942 811099767

Change in Indebtedness during

the financial year

short term
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* Addition 235185747 31050324 266236071
* Reduction 0 0 0
Long term
* Addition 0 132000000 132000000
* Reduction 256,333 0 (256,333)
Net Change 234929414 163050324 397979738
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
short term
i) Principal Amount 659604239 100975266 760579505
ii) Interest due but not
paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due
long term
i) Principal Amount 448500000 448500000
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due
0 0
Total 659604239 549475266 1209079505

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

N.A.

> REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE-TIME DIRECTORS

AND/OR MANAGER

SI. Particulars of Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total
No. Remuneration Amount
RAJEEV | - -
GUPTA
MD
1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of | 12,00,000 12,00,000
the Income-tax Act,1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary
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under

2. Stock Option

3. Sweat Equity

4, . Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

5. Others, please specify

Total (A) 1200000 1200000
Ceiling as per the Act Within the Within the
ceiling of ceiling of
5% of net 5% of net
profit of profit of
the the
company company
»> REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS: NIL
Sl Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
No. Amount
1. Independent Directors
* Fee for attending board /
committee meetings
» Commission
* Others, please specify
Total (1)
2. Other  Non-Executive
Directors
* Fee for attending board /
committee meetings
» Commission
* Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total (B)=(1+2)
Total Managerial Remuneration | 1200000 1200000
Overall Ceiling as per the Act Within the Within the
ceiling of ceiling of
11% of net 11% of net
profit of profit of
the the
company company
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MANAGER/ WTD: NIL

> REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD /

Sl.
No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Company
Secretary

CFO

Total

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961

4,06,000

4,06,000

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total

4,06,000

4,06,000
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: N.A.
Type Section of Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Description Penalty / [RD/ made,
Companies Punishment/ NCLT if any
Act Compounding / (give
fees imposed | COURT] | Details)
A.COMPANY
Penalty
Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding




ANNEXURE-2

POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS (EXCLUDING
INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS), KMP AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

PRELIMINARY
Director’s appointment is subject to the fulfillment of the following terms & conditions:

1. So long as they are Directors of the Company, the humber of companies in which
they hold office as a Director or a chairman or committee member will not exceed
the limit stipulated under the Act.

2. So long as they are Directors of the Company, they will ensure that they do not get
disqualified to act as a Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 164 of the
Act.

3. They will ensure compliance with other provisions of the Act and the listing
Agreement as applicable to them as a Director.

TERM / TENURE

Executive Director:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director/WTD for a term
not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year
before the expiry of term.

Non-Executive Directors:

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Non-Executive Director for a term
as it may deem fit subject to their retirement and re-appointment as per the applicable
provisions of the Act.

COMMITTEES

They will be appointed as Chairman and/or Member on the following Committees of the
Board:

(1) AUDIT COMMITTEE
(1) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
(IMSHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

(IV) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE



CODE OF CONDUCT

They will abide by the Code of Conduct and Ethics Applicable to Directors as available on the
website of the company.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

The overall effectiveness of the Board shall be measured on the basis of the ratings obtained
by each Director and accordingly the Board shall decide the Appointments, Re-appointments
and Removal of the Directors of the Company.

The Independent Directors shall take into consideration the following parameters for the
purpose of evaluating the performance of Board of Directors. The evaluation scale is a simple
two point scale i.e. SATISFACTORY OR UNSATISFACTORY.

Their reappointment or extension of term and their remuneration will be recommended by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, pursuant to a performance
evaluation carried out by Independent Directors on the basis of following specific issues and
questions:

1. Attendance, participations in the Meetings and timely inputs on the minutes of the
meetings.

2. Adherence to ethical standards & code of conduct of Company.
3. Compliance with policies, Reporting of frauds, violation etc. and disclosure of interest.

4. Safeguarding of interest of whistle blowers under vigil mechanism and Safeguard of
confidential information.

5. Violation of provisions of the Companies Act 1956 or 2013 by the Directors, if any.

6. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company
management and the Board.

7. Composition/Constitution of Board of Directors

Based on the above criteria Board has to be assessed by giving a rating of SATISFATORY OR
UNSATISFACTORY.

The process of evaluation shall be done by Independent Directors only. Assistance in the
process will be provided by a person so authorized by the Board, and for this purpose the
person will report to the Board.
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REMOVAL

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Act or under any other applicable
Act, rules and regulations thereunder, the Committee may recommend, to the Board with
reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel
subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.

RETIREMENT

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable
provisions of the Act and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same
position/remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit
of the Company.

H. REMUNERATION POLICY FOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (WHOLE-TIME/
MANAGING DIRECTOR) AND KMP:

a) Fixed pay:

The Executive Directors and KMP shall be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be
approved by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee. The breakup of the pay
scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer’s contribution to P.F, pension scheme,
medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the Board/ the Person
authorized by the Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the
shareholders and Central Government, wherever required.

b) Minimum Remuneration:

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the
Company shall pay remuneration to its Executive Directors in accordance with the provisions
of Schedule V of the Act and if it is not able to comply with such provisions, with the previous
approval of the Central Government.

c) Provisions for excess remuneration:

If any Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of remuneration any such sums
in excess of the limits prescribed under the Act or without the prior sanction of the Central
Government, where required, he / she shall refund such sums to the Company and until such
sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The Company shall not waive recovery of
such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central Government.

I. REMUNERATION TO NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS (EXCLUDING
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR):

a) Remuneration / Commission:
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The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned in
the Articles of Association of the Company and the Act.

b) Sitting Fees:

The Non- Executive Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending meetings
of Board or Committee thereof as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

c) Commission:

Commission may be paid within the monetary limit approved by shareholders, subject to the
limit not exceeding 1% of the profits of the Company computed as per the applicable
provisions of the Act.

The Company aspires to pay performance linked remuneration to its Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees. It will be ensured that the remuneration is determined in
such away there exists a fine balance between fixed and incentive pay. The Directors of the
Company may also waive off their remuneration and sitting fees if they deem fit.
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POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL / FORMULATION OF TERMS &
CONDITIONS OF APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Committee has established the following independence review procedures and criteria to
evaluate the independence of Directors.

PRELIMINARY
Independent Director’s appointment is subject to the following terms & conditions:

1. During their tenure as an Independent Director, they will have to submit a declaration at
the beginning of every Financial Year under Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act,
2013(“Act”) stating that they meet the criteria of Independence.

2. So long as they are Independent Director of the Company, the number of companies in
which they hold office as a Director or a chairman or committee member will not exceed the
limits stipulated under the Act and the Listing Agreement.

3. So long as they are Independent Director of the Company, they will ensure that they do not
get disqualified to act as a Director pursuant to the provisions of Section 164 of the Act.

4. They will ensure compliance with other provisions of the Act and the listing Agreement as
applicable to them as an Independent Director.

TERM

Their Appointment will be for a term of 5 years and will be eligible for re-appointment on
passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the
Board's report.

COMMITTEES

They will be appointed as chairman and/or member on the following Committees of the
Board:

1) AUDIT COMMITTEE

)] NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
) SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE

V) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE
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CODE OF CONDUCT AND DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

1. They will abide by the Code of Conduct and Ethics Applicable to Non-Executive Directors as
available on the website of the company and business principles to the extent applicable to
an Independent Director of the Company as set out separately in Annexure-1.

2. They will abide by the guidelines of professional conduct, role, function and duties as an
Independent Directors provided in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, as set out
atAnnexure-2 hereto.

3. They will not hold office as a Director or any other office in a competing firm/entity.

4. They are expected to stay updated on how best to discharge their roles, responsibilities,
and duties and liabilities, as an Independent Director of the Company under applicable law,
including keeping abreast of current changes and trends in economic, political, social,
financial, legal and corporate governance practices.

5. They are expected to:

(1) Take decisions objectively and solely in the interests of the Company;
(i)  Facilitate Company’s adherence to high standards of ethics and corporate
behavior;

(iv)  Guide the Board in monitoring the effectiveness of the Company’s governance
Practices and to recommend changes, required if any;

(v) Guide the Board in monitoring and managing potential conflicts of interest of
Management, Board Members and Stakeholders, including misuse of corporate
asset a nd abuse in related party transactions

(vi)  Guide the Board in ensuring the integrity of the Company’s accounting and
financial reporting systems, including the independent audit, and that appropriate
systems of control are in place, in particular, systems for risk management,
financial and operational control, and compliance with the law and relevant
standards

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

The Board of Directors shall take into consideration the following parameters for the purpose
of evaluating the performance of Independent directors. The evaluation scale is a simple two
point scale i.e. SATISFACTORY OR UNSATISFACTORY.

Their reappointment or extension of term and their remuneration will be recommended by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board, pursuant to a performance
evaluation carried out by the Board on the basis of following specific issues and questions:

1. Attendance and Participation.
2. Pro-active and positive approach with regard to Board and Senior Management.

3. Maintaining confidentiality.



4. Acting in good faith and in the interest of the company as a whole.
5. Exercising duties with due diligence and reasonable care.
6. Complying with legislations and regulations in letter and spirit.

7. Openness to ideas, perspectives and opinions and ability to challenge old practices
and throwing up new ideas for discussion.

8. Maintaining relationships of mutual trust and respect with Board members.

9. Capacity to effectively examine financial and other information on operations of
the company and the ability to make positive contribution thereon.

The evaluation of Independent Directors shall be done by the Board. Based on the above
criteria Independent Directors has to be assessed by giving a rating of SATISFATORY OR
UNSATISFACTORY.

REMUNERATION

1. Their annual remuneration will be as under:

(a) sitting fees for attending each meeting of the Board and its Committees as may be
determined by the Board from time to time, and

(b) profit related commission, if any, determined by the Board and if approved by members
will be payable at the end of each financial year based upon the performance of the Company
and upon the performance of Independent Directors which will be evaluated by the Board of
Directors.

2. They will be entitled to reimbursement of expenses incurred by them in connection with
attending the Board meetings, Board Committee meetings, general meetings and in
relation to the business of the Company towards hotel accommodation, travelling and
other out-of pocket expenses.

3. Pursuant to applicable law, they will not be entitled to any stock options.

CHANGES OF PERSONAL DETAILS

During the Term, They shall promptly intimate the Company Secretary and the Registrar of
Companies in the prescribed manner, of any change in address or other contact and personal
details provided to the Company.

MISCELLANEOUS

1. They will have access to confidential information, whether or not the information is
marked or designated as “confidential” or “proprietary”, relating to the Company and its
business including legal, financial, technical, commercial, marketing and business related
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records, data, documents, reports, etc., client information, intellectual property rights
(including trade secrets), (“Confidential Information”).

They shall use reasonable efforts to keep confidential and to not disclose to any third party,
such Confidential Information. If any Confidential Information is required to be disclosed by
them in response to any summons or in connection with any litigation, or in order to comply
with any applicable law, order, regulation or ruling, then any such disclosure should be, to
the extent possible, with the prior consent of the Board.



Annexure -3

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3IF"MARCH, 2016

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ISTMARCH, 2016
To,

The Members,

RCI INDUSTRIES AND TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by RCI Industries & Technologies Limited
(hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the RCl Industries And Technologies Limited the books, papers,
minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also
the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company
has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on31**March,2016 complied with
the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by RCI Industries And Technologies Limited(“the company”) for the
financial year ended on 31st March, 2016 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there
under;



(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; Not Applicable during this Audit Period

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999- Not Applicable during this Audit
Period

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008- Not Applicable during this Audit Period

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity shares)Regulations,
2009- Not Applicable during this Audit Period

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of securities)Regulations,
1998- Not Applicable during this Audit Period

(vi) As per information provided by the management, the following laws as applicable
specifically to the company:

(a) Income Tax Act, 1961;
(b) Custom Law, 1962;

(c) Central Excise Act,

(d) Applicable Sales Tax Act

(e) Environmental Protection Act, 1986



We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the company with Bombay Stock Exchange.

During the period under review the company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc mentioned above.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all
directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at
least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting. Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are
captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and process in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliances with the applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has not made specific
events/actions having a major bearing on the company’s affairs in pursuance of the above
referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines etc.

Sd/-
Place: Ghaziabad
KIRAN (Proprietor)
Date: 03"Sep, 2016 KIRAN & ASSOCIATES
(Practicing Company Secretary)
ACS No.37306
CP No.14168



Annexure-4

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with

related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. DETAILS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS OR TRANSACTIONS NOT AT
ARM’S LENGTH BASIS

Nature of contracts/ arrangements/
transactions:

Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any:

Date(s) of approval by the Board:

Date on which the special resolution was
passed in general meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188:
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2. DETAILS OF MATERIAL CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENT OR TRANSACTIONS
AT ARM’S LENGTH BASIS

Nature of contracts/ arrangements/
transactions:

Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transactions
including the value, if any:

Amount paid as advances, if any:

By Order of the Board of Directors

For RCI Industries & Technologies Limited
Sd/-

Mr. Rajeev Gupta

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN 00503196
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

THIS REPORT DISCUSSES AND ANALYSES THE PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315TMARCH 2016.

OVERALL REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

The company is in the business of trading and exporting Metals. The Company achieved a turnover of
Rs. 11,478,991,527. The operational profits have improved on account of optimizing all the operations of
the company.

INDUSTRY

The Metal industry plays a vital role in the economy of the country by contributing to GDP, generating
employment and earning foreign exchange.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Although the competition is hectic we have an edge over others with our quality and timely execution of
orders. The more transit time due to geographical position and adverse movement of foreign exchange
rate of the Rupee are major concerns for the growth of the industry. The fluctuation of Rupee against US
Dollar, a trend noted during the last quarter of the year may affect the company’s profitability in both
short and long term. China, Europe, Japan along with the U.S. (the four largest economies in the world)
will largely determine the direction of the global economy through the rest of this year and into 2016. The
good news is that the advanced economies overall will perform more strongly and contribute more to
global growth in 2016.

OUTTLOOK

The company is taking all efforts to improve the quality of its products traded to get more orders at
competitive rates. Due to bulk orders and bargain power company is able to quote better rates and
maintain high quality & productivity of the products traded. Barring unforeseen circumstances the
company is confident of achieving better results in the current year.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has a proper and adequate internal control system to ensure that all assets are safeguarded
and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and those transactions are authorized,
recorded and reported correctly. The internal control is exercised through documented policies, guidelines
and procedures. It is supplemented by an extensive program of internal audits conducted by in house
trained personnel.



The audit observations and corrective action taken therecon are periodically reviewed by the audit
committee to ensure effectiveness of the internal control system.

The internal control is designed to ensure that the financial and other records are reliable for preparing
financial statements and other data, and for maintaining accountability of persons.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. Please refer Directors’ Report in this
respect

HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company’s HR philosophy is to establish and build a high performing organization, where each
individual is motivated to perform to the fullest capacity to contribute to developing and achieving
individual excellence and departmental objectives and continuously improve performance to realize the
full potential of our personnel.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

Statements made herein describing the Company’s expectations or predictions are “forward-looking
statements”. The actual results may differ from those expected or predicted. Prime factors that may make
a difference to the Company’s performance include market conditions, input costs, govt. regulations,
economic development within/outside country etc.

By Order of the Board of Directors

For RCI Industries & Technologies Limited
Sd/-

Mr. Rajeev Gupta

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN 00503196

Date: 03/09/2016



R
-"_,'r ._]_.{'..

N

| & A |

STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

TO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

THE MEMBERS OF
RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Delhi.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

1) We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of RCI INDUSTRIES
AND TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED having their registered office at B-97, Wazirpur industrial
Area, Delhi -110052 which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2016, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the standalone Financial Statements

2) The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of proper accounting records, in accordance with the provision of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and
maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3) Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of

the Act and the Rules made there under.



4)

5)

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

6)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

i, inthe case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March

2016;

ii.  in the case of the statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on that
date; and

iii.  in the case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

7)

8)

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 as amended, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we
enclose in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 of the said
Order.

Subject to para 7 of this report and as required by the section 143(3) of the Act, we report
that:
¢ We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
e In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;



The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns
received from the branches not visited by us;
In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statement comply with the
Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March
2016, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the
directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2016, from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure B”; and
With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Accounts) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us:
v'The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position materially.
v'The company did not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses
v'There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm’s registration number: 005961C

Sd/-
Rahul Jain
Partner

Membership number: 518352

Place: Delhi

Date: May 30t 2016
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“Annexure A” to Auditor’s Report
As referred to in para 7 of our report of even date to the members of RCI Industries &
Technologies Ltd on the standalone accounts of the Company for the year ended 31°" March,

2016.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

1.

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available information;

b) As explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management
in a phased periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the
size of the Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on
such physical verification.

In accordance with the manner of periodical checking by the management, certain fixed
assets were verified during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. Consequently, further comment on proper treatment thereof in the books
of accounts does not arise; and

c) According to the information and explanation provided to us, the Company is holding
title deeds of immovable properties, owned by it, in its name.

According to the information and explanation provided to us, the physical verification of the
inventory has been conducted at regular intervals by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

We are informed that the discrepancies between the physical stocks and the books of
account were negligible;

According to the information and explanations provided to us, in respect of the loans,

secured or unsecured, granted by the Company to companies, firms or other parties covered

in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013:

a) The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the company’s
interest.

b) The schedule of the repayment has been stipulated and the receipt of the principal
amount or interest is regular.

c¢) There is no overdue amount which has not been received.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the company has complied
with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to loans and investments
made. Consequently, further comment under this clause does not arise.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposit from the public. Consequently, further comment under this clause
does not arise.
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10.

11.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the company is maintaining
cost records in accordance with the requirements of sub section (1) of section 148 of the
Act read with Companies (Cost Records and Audit), 2014. Consequently, further comment
under this clause does not arise.

a) According to the records of the company produced before us and as per the information
and explanation provided to us, the company is regular in depositing with the appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Income Tax and other statutory dues and
there does not exist, any arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the
financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, there does not exist any
dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value
added tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of dispute except as provided
below:

S.No. | Statute Applicable Asst Year Sections Amount (Rs.)
1 Income Tax Act,

1961 AY 2007-08 220(2) 1,980
2 Income Tax Act AY 2009-10 115_WE 3,519
3 Income Tax Act AY 2009-10 143(3) 52,810
4 Income Tax Act AY 2009-10 271(1)(C) 103,818
5 Income Tax Act AY 2010-11 154 74,370
6 Income Tax Act AY 2011-12 220(2) 191,388
7 Income Tax Act AY 2013-14 154 998,440
8 Income Tax Act,

1961 AY 2014-15 143(3) 1,123,150

According to the information and explanations provided to us, we are of the opinion that the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or government or
bank. Consequently, further comment under this clause does not arise.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not raised
money by issue of public offer (including debt instruments) and term loan. Consequently,
further comment under this clause does not arise.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of the books of accounts maintained, no fraud by the company or any fraud on
the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.
Consequently, further comment under this clause does not arise.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of the books of accounts maintained, the company has paid managerial



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

remuneration to the ‘Managing Director’ which is in accordance with the provisions of
Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act. Consequently, further comment under this
clause does not arise.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company as per section 406(1) of the Act. Consequently, further comment under this clause
does not arise.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, all transactions with related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act and are disclosed in note-33
forming part of the financial statements, annexed to this audit report in compliance of AS-18
Related Party Disclosures.

According to the information and explanations provided to us and based on our
examination of the books of accounts maintained, the company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible
debentures during the year under review. Consequently, further comment under this clause
does not arise.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not entered
into any transactions with directors or persons connected with him or its subsidiary
company to transfer any assets for consideration other than cash under Section 192 (1)(a)
of the Act.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not entered
into any transactions with directors or persons connected with him to acquire any assets
for consideration other than cash under Section 192 (1)(b) of the Act.

According to the information and explanations provided to us, the company is not required
to be registered under section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Consequently,
further comment under this clause does not arise.

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm’s registration number: 005961C

Sd/-

(Rahul Jain)
Partner
Membership number: 518352

Place: Delhi
Date: May 30t 2016
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“Annexure B” to Auditor’s Report
As referred to in para 8(vi) of our report of even date to the members of RCI Industries &
Technologies Ltd on the standalone accounts of the Company for the year ended 31°" March,

2016.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

1.

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of RCI Industries &
Technologies Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit
of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2.

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the “Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

6.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

a. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

c. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

7.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2016, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm’s registration number: 005961C

Sd/-

(Rahul Jain)

Partner

Membership number: 518352

Place: Delhi
Date: May 30t 2016
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Axcal 31 March 2016

Axal 31 Maceh 2005

PARTICULARS MNote
s, s,
EQUITY AMDNLIAIMLITIES
Sharehalders' fonds
Cagisal Avconn = 108,550, 150 108,994,150
Rygerves and surplus 22 559, 344,900 332,761 A%
MNon-Current Linbilitics
Long-lerm barrowings 23 SO0, 0000, 000 ER R RTTREK]
Ciher long term habihites 24 148, 200,000 -
Deferred wx liabilities (net) 13 . 83,819
Long l=rm provisions 24 ELERE a9 23
Cuwrrent labilitics
Short-term borrowings 23 Tal, 5 A5 d94 143 434
Trade poyvables 28 | 05% A41 218 1,854 603,752
Other current lighilitics 29 19,590 652 247 Bla, 109
Shoart term provisions e ] 17,529 097 S dd7 395
2.051,743,103 2,6659,502,310
ASSIUTS
MNon current nsseis
Foeed assets
- Tangible assets .l 42,504,587 26,183,359
Mon Current investments 212 AT 665,960 1,904, 065
Difierred fux wssets (net) 25 2, 553 -
Long term loans and advances 103 14,294, 836 15,528 887
Current assefs
laventarics 214 T4 482452 FLIE.BEHE LT
Trade reccivables 215 1,748 579 980 1 A0, 207 960
Cash and cash cquivalents 2la T2O07.312 i), Bk 403
SBhort term loan and advances 207 ATL2EAATE T 154 653
Other current assets 21t 128750707 ERREIERT 3
2051,743,103 2060502310
Sigmificant Aceounting Policies 1
INutes on Finuacinl Stutements 2
A per-our report of even dare For & on beball of Boasd of Direclors
For RFMD & Associates
Chartered Accountamts (Rajecv Gupra) {Manita Gupea)
] Firm's registeation ne, (3961 -.\i_a.naglng Dhirectar
INirector
| DIN- B0OS03 1946 DIN- 005033402
(Hahul Jain) (Abhishek Kedia)
Pirtner Cuompany Secrctary & CFO
Membership Mo 318352 M Mo. AIISIT
Plage: Delhi

Duate: May 30th, 2016
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDET 31S8T MARCH, 2016

Fur the yeur eided For the yeur endeil
PARTICUILARS Moty Al March, 20EA 31 Alarch, 2018
o T - =
Hevenue
Revanue from oppetions 219 TEATR991 527 Ba420,004 475
Chler encarne 2.20 #3095, Tl 5,286,637
Total Revenue LL 457,847, 269 B AZ5A91,113
Exprnses
Cost of matzrals consume:s a2 5,828,599.419 3,402,524.045
Purcheses of stock-in trade 5,155,522, 415 4507 524,589
Change tn inventony of finished goodst WP Stock m trde 112 LL4,217,457 (50, 739.777)
Employes benefits expense 123 10,633,357 : 3,463 421
Finance costs 224 L20A19,07% 79,715,438
Drepreciation and amartization sxpense 2N 7,760,131 fi 2ol 644
Oiliter Expenses T8 197,801,680 251,156,706
Total expenses . 11435 8,631 8305317,021
Exceptionnl items - *
Profiti{ Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 51,878,034 L5742
Less: Tax expense
Clurrent tax 17,529,097 9447 355
Mreferred Tax 24 {330,572 {732,232)
Minimiant alteniate mx 2 i
Profiti{Loss) for the perisd 34,679,913 21,858,030
Earuing per equity share
Basic/Diluted 2,26 3.14 2,01
Siguiflcant Acconnting Policies L
Motes an Fluancial Statcments s

Ag per our repert of even date.

For RPMT) & Assoclates
Chartered Accnontants *

Firn'sfegistration 50, 0059610

(Habiul Jaim)
Batoar

M Moi-518352
Placer Delhi

Dt May 3sh, 2006

For & on behalf of Board of Direclors

[ Hijeey Gupla) {Manita Gupda)
Munaging
PR Directar
1= (050319 DIN- 00503302

{Abhishelk Kedia)
Company Secretary & CHC
M No, A3I537




RCLINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES TIMITED
Cash Flow Statesvent for the year ended 31st hMarch, 20016

Fur The Year Ended Fur Tlse Year Ended
Parficulnrs March 31,2016 Minrch 31,2005
A, Cash Nlow from Operating aclivilies
Proft) { Loss) hefore lax 51,874,634 30,574,003
Adjrwimenis B
Thepreciation TR &, 208,644
Tviclerl Received _ - =
Imfensdt Expense __“L_'.!].-I 19,09 TTIE AR
Imleresd mneome (8. 312,870) 14 Sy
Aul) o prafin & losg avcout (8,004.5398) (RASROIF)
(Predily Lods en Sabe of Fined Assets (33,540 -
ﬂprrnﬂng prnﬁth-anll'l_-.._‘v_l‘q_Eliil'Lgupi!ul changes 164,622,031 102,799 164
Movenanis Newonking capital -
ilucrease)! Decresse in Inventories (132,784 320 (RS TLL)
(Increase] Decrenss in Trade Recaivables (1451720217 I:]J_IJEEI,TJI.UEJJ
{Increase)Mecrease in Dther Receivables T3,007.337 (227,924, 580)
InereasedDecrese] in Tracle Payables and Otleer Laabuliies G260 360 | 1 0L 535458
{IncreaseTecrense in Ckler assels [EETENETH 18,04 8784}
ek grenerated from greraiiony (3TH14H 1) i (014,.5885,762)
Encome tax Refunid! (pod) duning the yea _ (17,509057) (B0 15 162)
Insurance-claim recerved . - -
Mot cash Trom operating scelvities (A) [55,445.910), (OLE LML 9225
B. Caab flow lrem Investdng acelvitles
Purchise of Fued assecs {incloding capital advances | (24, 1308 B (21,080.064)
{Purchiase)Hale OF Loop, Tenm lnvestment 145,67 LHGSY L5110 130
Sale of Fined Assets H1.000 -
Intarest lncode BA12ATD A 500595
Duyulend Received - =
Met cash from Investing activities (1) (L AL 335 182,921,124
€. Cash Dow from Financing activities
Inercase / (Lrocrease) in borrowings 2064, 236071 231,380,743
Lotercet paid mho.l'.rﬂ'wi.ngi (121 414079 (79,715,438
Proceods{Repayment) of Short Term Leans = =
ProceedsiRepavment) of Long Term Loans (16,756,333} 16,143,749
Met cash from finencing activities ({7} [FERTNEL] da0 01 TS
Net increase in cash uml cash equivalents (A+BHT) 11,202,908 20,637,153
Cnsh and cash equivalents oi the heginning of the year G 04, 403 31,167,150
ush and cash equivalents al the end of the vear TEAWIT AL G504, 403
Aa per owr report of even date
For REMD & Assoclates For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartersd Accoubitants
Fum's registration oo 00FH1C
| Rapoey Gupta) (hamita Gupin}
Managing _—
Dirceior Direciur
(Reabul Tnin) DN MS05 10 DIM- NOSA3302
Parines
Membership Mo, 515152
Plvee; Dhelln [Ahbhishek Kedia}

Drane: pay I(hh, 20 b5

Company Secretary & CF0
M Mo, AZIFIT
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MOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2016

The previaus peried fiznres have been regroupedreclissified, wherever ueeessary to conform b the curreat resepinlion,
I I 15 ] 2 P

2.1 SUARFE CAPITAL

Particulurs

Agat 3 March 2018

Asat 3 Murch 20HE

I i Il:\s. s
Anfhorived
150,000,000 shases of B 10 ench 150,000,000 |50,000.000-] .
[Py 150,00,000 shares of Rs. 10 each) e Tl Tl
LS00, 0003, K 150,000,000 |
Tesned, Snbveribed & flly patd up X, =
108,99 415 shares of Ba 10 cach LR, 994,150 (08,554,150
(Y 108,954 15 shares of Ra. 10 caak ) x T
108,994,150 108,990,150
2 Teconcilintion of the slares qutstanding uf the heginuing and at the end of the reporting period .
Keulty shares = ¥,
31 March 2016
C Mumber . {Tta.)
At the begmning of the year 101,899,415 103,994,150
Issued curing the year for considertion in cash — -
Outstanding af the end of the year 1899415 104,594,150
Equity shares
31 March 2015
& Number (Hs,)
At (he beginning of the year 11,839,415 108,554, 150
Issued chiring the vear for consideration in cash - -
Cutstanding a1 the end of the year L0549, 415 108,594, 151

I Terms/ rights nttoched to equity shares

1. The company has only one class of eguity gl_ja.'rg_shhaufngd'ﬁ: wilus of Ry, 10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to ong

vt per share,

2. The company has not declared o paid ﬁuy.gpgidm&l 1he shareholder at any time since inception o the company

3. The company is listed on SME plaliﬁhn of Bonibay Stack Exchanis

AR
T o

‘I'he details of sharcholder hﬂl!dlui ware than 5% equily shares is set below:

: As at 31 Miarch 2016 Asat 31 March 2015
Na]n_r of Shareholders No. of Shares held (%) Tin. u_t'SfiT:er lreld
Rajeev Gupta . 4364720 (40,05} 4364720 (40.05)
Ace Mateix Salucions Lid. 1751900 {16.07) 1751906 (16.07)
Mefalrod Lid, 212500 (7.45) 212500 (7.45)
Karilesh Shantilalji Jain G060 (5.56) GOG00N [5.596)
Acs ‘Trade Soluticns Pyt Lid SE5TS0(5.47) SUSTS (54T
Mamia Chipla AN (3.75) 40900 (3.75)

As per records of the Company, including it register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from sharcholders
regarding bencficial mierest, the shove sharchelding represents both legal and bencficial ownership of shares.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF I_lp"i“l.'\sl'i.l STATEMENTS FOIRTHE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCIH 2016

1.1 RESERYE AND SURPLUS

Particulars

Asat 31 Marvch 20016

Asat 31 March 2018

Rs,

Hs,

Securities Prémiom Avaaunt

Cpenng Baluwce

Al Armsounl received lowards issues of shares dunng the yeur
Less: Amount uttlised Wowands public issue expenses

'If'_'|-:x{ir!;_.! Halance

Surplus bulance in the statement of profit and loss

ZLR 746195

114,786,195

ZIHTHA VS

218,786,195

{pening Ialance | 13,074 54 ] 100 074 074
Al Profid Less) for the veir 346795913 21,858.930
i A } -

Less: Excess Provision of locoms Tox! Income WO and TDS (R, 108,305 {8,576, 498)

Hecepable of Previous yeurs

Less: Listing, Expenses Wiall - {108, 843)

Add! Less: Dep WWoll pursunnt to chaage in useful life 11,907 {172 .573)

Clnsing Balance |4 558 503 11397492
359,344, 00 3152 761,384

13 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Asat 31 Marclh 2016

Azl 31 March 2015

Particulars
s s

SECURED

ICICT Bank Car Lonn 256,333
UNSECURED

Intercorporate Tapodits RIUERRU 14,5000

0, GG, 00 316,756,333
24 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
- As at 31 March 2016 As at 31 March 2015
Particnlars
Rs. R,

INSECIIRED

Secunty Deposits frorm buyvers 144, 5L -

148, 500000 -
1.5 DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
As at s at
Particulurs L April’ Thatag flis Yeur 31 Marich, 2016
I

DTLS IVTA
Degmeciation AR AL {330.372) (246 553)
Net DTLY INTA H3.4818 (330,372} [246,553)
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NOTES FORMING PARLD OQF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR TIHE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCIL 2016

26 LONG TERM PROVISIONS

!Pﬂrﬂ:ulat!

Asar 3l Mavch 046

As at 31 March MHS

Rs, Rs,
Frovision [ar Employes Benelils
| Gty 963,351 535,972
l = 963,551 95,952
a) Caratuity

Change in preszat value af abiEgntion

Pariiculars

Present valve of oblizgation as attha heginning of the yem
[nierest cost
Current servide enst
Benefits paid
Actuarial (gain)lass on obligation

Present value of obligation os at the end of yeas *

Asal 31 Mlurch 2016

At 31 Marcl 2015

s, i L H
(05 232 207,926
54,283 L7674
339,450 218,034
{126,084) 152,203
963,581 595,932

Actuzrial gain / loss recognized

As ul 31 Murch 20016

Asul 31 March 2015

Parliculars -
s, Ry
Actunrial  gaind(loss) foe the year-obligation 126,084 (252,298}
Actuarial {gain)floss for the year plan assets . *
Total (zam)lass for the year {1268,0844) 152298
Actuacial (gain) £ loss recopnized in the vear 126,084 252208
Unrecopnized actuarial {giins) losses at thé-end olyﬂa: - -
b s - - . .JII.I
The amounts 10 be recopnized inBalanee sheetand related anabysis
Partiend Asat 31 March 2016 s at 31 March 2015
Rs, BRs.,
Present value of ohligation a5t the end of the year 563,581 633,932
Fair value of plan nssets as'at the cod of the year - -
Funded starus | Differenco (963,581} [6%5,932)
Met assetilishility Jrocognized i balancs sheet (963,581} [693,932)
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MOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FUR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 21K 6

Lixpense recopniced i the stalement of profit and less

Asout 31 Murch 2016

Asal 31 Mareh 20105

Parlivalars e

= Re Hs,
Current servios cnst 339450 214,034
Inkazest cost 54,283 17,674
Lxpected retans o plan assets = %
Meq actugcial {2ain)! oss recogmized in the year (1260 084} 252,294
lixpenses recopnized ih the staterment of profit and Zosszs 267 644 488 G

For dlelermination of te gratuity liabilioy of the Company, the following actuanil assumptions were used;

Particulars

Asat 31 March 2006

As it 31 March 2015

Ry

s,

[hseount 1ale
Fulure salary increase rale
Hetiremenl dpe (years)

700
10,00

B.530%
10:00%

L7 SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Partlenlbars Asat 31 March 2016 As at 31 March 20015
Hs, Hs
Sacuil
Wiorkings Capatul Lons
Rupee Loans from Banks
- Jarmmu and Kashmer Bank Lisd 0088 604 SR08A10
- Union Bunk of India 321,397,707 213.372.34)
- Oriental Bank of Commerce 77,293,422 44,045 975
Farcign Cuwrrency Loans - -
= Auyers Credit from 1 & K Bank - 45,921,477
= Buyers Credit from Union Bank of India - 33271957
- Buyers Credit from ODC 110,259,722 43,246,060
Hank Guarantee Discounting Facility from Asus Bank 139,964,784
Acceplances - LC- Oriental Bank of Commierce = 33,747,372
Linsecured
Channel Firanee Facility from Axis Bank 100, 95479 68 970,443
Louns ansd schvances lrom related parties 179,787 954 499
THLETY SIS 4'1-11343,-134

2.7.1 Secared loans from banks

- Working Capatal Loans are secured by hypothecation of present and future inventories, oulstimdings and recetvables
- Discounting Fagility from Axis Bank is secured by Bank Guarintee of Union Bank of lodia: Bank Cuarantes i issued by Union

Pank of India m the nams of supplier- Yedanta Limited
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28 TRADE PAYARLES

Fartieulnrs
|

Agat 31 March 2014

As a3 March 2005

Re

ILER

Triele Payakples

L3 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

1058841, 718

I,158,603,752

1,058,841,218

1,158, 03,752 |

Partlcilars Ag nl 31 March 2014 Azt M March anis
- Hi Rs.
Advances fram Customers al 217635 15 853,649
CET Securty against C Form L1751 11076051
Current maturities of long tean delst N ALs 357,304
Do to directars . - 98,444
Fapenses Tayables 111,402,500 203,021,381
Payable towards purchase of Nxed assels L 61533 280,258
Statytory Linkilities 12,012,215 12,628,778
196,990,652 247,814,109

LiD SHORT-TERM FROVISIONS

Particilars

As at 31 March 2016

Az at 31 March 2015

Rs.

Bs.

Pravigion for Income Tax

17,529,097

9447395

17,529,097

9,447,395

Z.11 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS -

Az at 31 March 2006

Asat 3] March 2015

Particulars
Rs. T,
CHher non=gurrent Ill:l'-'_l:__su:'r.w.ls- !
Investment 'LnW'.fnJ_J_:,' ‘Ciwried Subsidiaries
Investment in"Equity share of RCI Skills & Development Pyt Ltd 100, CHKD 100,00
lnvcstm_‘ﬂnt_in qu'flrv share of R.CI World Trade Link DMCC, Dubai A5 622 000 431,500
Louns w0 RCI Warld Trade Link DMCC, Dubai - Rixa, oS
Loans to REI Skills & Development Pvi Led Q43,960 155,760/
47,663,960 1,994,065




WOLTHELE | GSEERTRE | FEENOT'ER | £L0MTLT GFIROTY | TISGILDE | EODTREGY = SIGGET'S SHTTOTFY TYLON- HYAA STOIAAH]
RCEERTRE | LeeREiTF | pieOFTE LTTIIE) TEU69L L [ FFEDRIEr | SEEET6TT6 | TLL'SSS 06T 0T TrE 69 TYLOL-HYEA LNTHMD
H0LAR1 OLREEG (L6 1) fAGR'EL 508'PIA Limsr’) - 005 TE L1EEN BHALNIE  SHELOARN0D
SRR _, PSEPEE'T = LAE ML LLO"T £TL1TEE 4 19570k TOURSTL SINAVAINDA 21440
(a8 | #6TFD - BLETT BLEEF S0R'0E1 - - 98°0E| HMIHIWIN OHIHDTEH M
FIRRT [E6'LTH - gEeg £I5'T9y SOCTEE'! * HEUROT LTIEEL HOLLY TTYLEMT DINCH LD TH
TEAT | Lesi'tis 7 ALEoE SLEet 29T 1Y x o I BT ILs UMM
SLLERY HETERT  [(nzetans) YERICEE SOUSNL | FEEERATIE J£L755E FrEs's ISR B0LF SHIDIHAA HOLOW
ROAGTTR. ITE TR 101 7061 = GHL PG TOE'L9GET TR0 AT - It TO6's 01T FRI'TT DEIIE
GEF ST LT FL1TRO'DT FRTFIH'LT - SIR'EFET SLEOLOS] TOE RN g HHOE'L FILSSEST AHENIHIYIN T LNY 1
L1LHLT ALY TELEOL . AYA'LE TETET] O st T T s HANIY LD
LriEL RS QER'LTL = 206l RaLT SECOR| = N CFSTaRt SLNLMAINDE O10H 38vE1
| 11 E = = - 1 3 - [ MY
SINDEDTE | SIDDEOIE | SIDTENIE Y/ HYEAAHL | SW0TRI0 | SI0TENLE TaYS SNOLLIGAY ST HN 10
MO S¥ WO EY NOSY SNOLLATAO | ONIMIG KO SY KOEY SNOLLI THA KO S5y SHYTIDIIEYA
MDY TE AN NOLLYI I M TE 85040
LDV STINYINOD Hild 5¥ S1LASSY aaXxid
SLNTIWALYLS TYIONYRIL 40 THYd ONINHOL STL0N
U1 SAFEMYIONHIAL ¥ SERLISINT 1DH
11T a1y
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213 LONG TERM LOANS AND ADYANCES

A ul 31 Marech 2016

Asat 3l Murch 2015

Particulary
B Rs. Rs. .
LInsecurcd, considerad good
Capilal Advances: = -
Loan and advances to related parties - 142_,4 12
(Mher Ioans and advances 4,685,325 41120 564
HSeaurily Deposits T.a09 511 1359511,
14,294,536 15,528,887

2.104: INVENTOHIES

Asat 31 March 2016

Asat 31 Mareh 2015

Pirticulars et
R, M.

v Materml 330,870,797 B4 868900

Woark in progress - -

Finished Groods 52628697 23,630,890

Stock in trade 353,714,235 477,605 45

Stock on Consignment 3,268 542 23,392 667
741482322 608,628,001

215 TRADE RECEIVABLES

Asat 31 March 2018

Asat 31 March 2015

Purticular
R Ha
1Insecured, considered good :
[rebts cutstanding for pericd for less tsan six manths 1,701,549,936 1,554,510,784
[ebis outstending for period for more than Six menths 46,830,044 48,697,176
1,748,370.980 1,603, 207,960

2.16: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Agat 31 March 2016

As ol 51 March 2015

Particulars .
W Ru, Ra.
sk on hand 2409913 2419470
Ealance with Hanks in Curcent A 15,562,239 12,748,431
Balanice with Banks in FDRs with original maturity of Jess than 12 months
.. “Murgin Muney in the farm of Depasits 544035,180 45,636,501
TL007,312 B0, B04,403
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NOTES FURMING FART UF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR FNDED 3IST MARCH 2016

Z.10: OTHER INCOME

Far dlie vear ended Fop the year ended
Pardivulary 31 March, 2016 A Dk, 2005
Es, s, |
Clomission reecived - LREY
Dhgeount receved 48,083 3774049
Tnlerest incoke RIL2.A70 4 500 998
Slimeat s ireome 4073 5 3,296
_ BSsST 5,246,637
Interest Ipcoms Comprizss:
Iiterests on lopns and advances A3 8L3: . .t 900098
1,434,913 - h500,008
2.21: COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Far the yl:ar:n_déd For the yeur ended
Particulars 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Cos Ha. B
Dpening stock R4, BAE 900 68,906,364
Add: Purchases 6,075,601 236 3,098 45946 661
Lesa: Cinsing 3tock 331,570,797 K, AR SO
Cogt of Material Consumcd 5,828,509 419 3,482,624,045

2.12: CHANGE IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS! W STOCK IN TRADE

] For the year ended Far the year ended
Particulars . o 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Ra s,
Inventories at the end of the yvear -
Work in progress T - "
Finished Goods oy T 52,628,697 23,630, 894
Stock-in-irade - 353,714,285 477,605, 456
Stock on Condignment . 3,268,542 23,592 667
2 400,611,323 523,529,021
Inventorics af the I'..p_e,g‘muiug of the year
Work in progréss - -
Finished Gioods 23,630,898 15,543,359
Stock-in-mde - 477605456 346,446,174
Stack on Consignment 22,592,667 (01,099,712
g 523,429,021 463,089 244
114,217,457 (60,739,777




RO INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING FPART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ST MARCH 2016

21T SHOKT TERM LOAN AND ADVANCES

Agsat 31 Maveh 2006

Asae 31 March 2015

Purticulinrs
- _ Hs, Hs.
Advances 1o Supplices GoZ6H,67Y 27,403 403
Balance with Gowvernminl Authorilics 247.210,915 307,722,122
l.oang and advances o elaad paties G000 000 5,803,871
Other Loan and Advances - 35007
Meepaid Expenses 3,823,037 674 051
Security Depositg 5,983 845 2275517
2TL2M6476 | 344054653 |

Z.18: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

il As al 31 March 2015 Asat 31 March 2015
Ha. Tts.
Interest Accrued on Deposils 5,674,302 2206471
Rent Kecervable 15,000 75,000
Insurance Claims ARl T 6,659 511
Othier musc current asscts 443 33a -
12875077 030,551
21% REVENUE FROM OPFERATIONS
For the yenr ended For the year coded
Particulars 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2005
R, R
Sale of Products
Dumestic Sales 7,749, 776,272 5.987,299,001
Exporl Sales 3,692,409, 765 2277322307
Uther Opernting Revenues 36,805,491 153,902 968
11, 478,991,527 R A2 a0, 476
L1910 Other operating revenuss comprises
For the year ended Fur the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2016 31 Miarch, 2015
Hs. Hs.
hher Operating Tncome - 12,482,122
Fxport Incentives 36,405,491 143,450 5846
36,305,491 155,982,963
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH 2016

123: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Far the yvear ended For the year ended
Parficulars 31 March, 2006 31 March, 2013
Hs. Hs.
Conbribution o provident and oilwer Nads FLLRR T AR
Salary and Wages 8205406 &, 207 9w
Seaff Welfare Expeises AT, 456 SEAARA
Dhrectods remusteration 1,200,000 1,200 50
Prowisicn foo Gratuly 267,649 458 006
10,639,397 8,463.421
L.14: FINANCE COST
For the vear ended For the year ended
Partlenlars 31 March, 20H6 31 March, 2015
R Rs s
Interest Expenss on barmawings 87,725,501 60318 6T
Tisterest Expense on othars Q45 F33,428
Tilarest axpenge on Trade Pavallas 19,485,730 A6l 550
Mt Loss on forgign currency transacions and trangalaliona 1,270 B0 o0 als
CHher borsowing cosls 12,837,508 14,251 840
121,413,079 79,715,438
2.15: OTHER EXPENSES
Fuor the year ended For the year ended
FParticulars 31 March, 216 31 March, 2015
T, s,
Audit Fees 250,000 250,000
Busziness Pramotion Expenscs |, 651,617 101 00
Clearing & Forwarding Charges 13,291,998 4,732 847
Commission on Fales A2.082 487 130,312,143
Consumable Expenses 518,555 102 544
Convevance & Trovelling Expenses 732286 2,501 548
Donation & Charity 22,000 24,300
Freght & Cartage 32007418 9,748, 0A0
Geners| Expensag 1,315,237 11154841
Insurances 1,9H018 1,269 54
Lepgal wred Professwmal Charges TOI6,158 4,437 301
Manufaciuring Cum Consultancy Charges for Artwares 30H4LY15 42 908,059
Met Praofitd loss on forgign curmsncy transsction snd transalaten 224,742 -
Office Muintenance Expenses 2274511 37,573
(her government chirges wnd s 76,342 210,598
Parwver & Fusl 3157.184 2,580, TH)
Printing & Stationary Expenses 193,831 219,566
Fabte, Claims and Discount Expenses D007 37255573
Rent, rate and Taxes 1,948,550 Ba%.092
Rx:gimr&. Muintenance 724,493 1,397 483
Shipment Expenses 17.563,363 0,580,790
Telephone & Postage Expenses 67,800 558,094
Vihicle Running & maintenance cxpenscs 974809 843 500
197,801,680 251,156,706
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216 FARNINGS PER SHARL

MOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS VOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCIL 2016

Fou the year ended

Far the year enderd

Furdiculirs 31 March, 20146 31 March, 2015
i ; s, | Rs.
Met Drofit for the Yeor F4679,913 21,858,930
Weintied average number of equity shares 10,809.415 10,899 413
Hamiral valueaf sharcs (InRs) 10 10
Bastef [luted Farning Per Share 3.IF{_ .0
227 DETAILS ON DERIYATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND UNHELDMELD FOREIGN CURBREMNCY EXPOSUHRES
a The Campany have KIL denvitive positions as at 3]st March, 2016
Iz The year end foreign currency @xpogures that have not been hedged By o denvative instament or olheowiss ine
Payahls in USD -3 5,667,320 (s, 375,929,771) and Recivitles i USD - S12,077,685 (Rs. 801,147,871}
225 VALUE OF IMPORTS CALCULATED ON CIF BASIS
For the yenr ended For the year ended
Partlcolars 31 Maech, 2016 31 Murch, 2015
Hs: s,
Taw Material 3 457,860,227 556,520,295
Traded Goods 170,706,305 216,193,862
Chapital Goods 5,901,875 :
3644, 464,406 TELT14,163
229 EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CUTRRENCY
For the year ended Fuor the year ended
Purticalars 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
R Bs.
Lrteresl Payment i G Y 1,173,560 1,415,837
Commission on Bxport Sales - © = © L 70,386,414 124,821,135
71,559,974 126,236,972
2.30 EARNINGS T.N__-Ifﬂltﬂ:lfm EXCHANGE
For the vesr ended Far the year ended
Partlculars 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2005
Al Rs. Rs.
Bxport of gaods 3,6092,409,765 2377,322 507
3.692,409,765 2.277322,507
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MNotes fﬂrming part of the financial statements

2.33 Other notes

Previous year figures are regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary to conform to current year's
[presertlalion.

There were no dues ontstanding o Small, Medium and Micto Underakings to the extent that such parties
D been identified from availahle information

The Company has entered into operating lease agreements for certain offices premises, works and
warehouses. The lease are for a peciod of =9 vears and may ke renewed lor a further period, based on mutoal
apreement of the parties,

The lease agreements provide for an inerease in the lease payments by 10-13% cvery one or two years. |

Lease payments of Bs, 19.03,311 (LY 8.26,12%) have been recognrised in the statement of Profit & Loss with
respect to above mentioned oparating lease agreeements

In the opinion of the management, current assets, loans and advances have a valee not less than whal is stered
in the accounts it realised in the ordinary course of business,




RUCLINDUSTRIES & TECHNOQLOGIES LIMITED

Mutes forming part of the financial statemensts
AL Related parly tronsaciizns

_Petails of celated parties:
Deseription of relationship

Mumesafl relaied pastics

oy Management Personnel {KME)

Helutives of KMP {Ealation with KMP)

Subsidiaries

significant inflizence

Entesprisss in which KME ( Belatives of KMP-can exeoeise

Br, Rajiy Gupta

Bdra, Mamta GuptsWife) bMr. Pradeep GuptaiBrother)

RO World Teale Link DWCC (Dulizi), RCT Skills & Development

Pt Lt

Bdamia Global Pyt Lid, All Henvens Hestoarant Pvi Lid

details proveed by e management.

Mars: Keliance far lisr of relarsd parties, natwre of relatiacship and taneactions dusing the year & balmnes ag on 3l Marah 2006 j2 placed Gn the

Dlelails of related party franstetions during the yeur ended 31 March, 2016 amd balances outstanding as a1 31 March, 2018

Subsidinries KMP Helatives ol | Edtities in which Tuinl
EMP IEMP | relatives of

HMT hinve

AigiNeant

inMuence
Purehass of goods 54,507,297 - 34 807277
Tecoiving of services - |, 200,000 E20,000 1,320,000
| - | (1,300,000 = (LG 129y 01,306,129
Loan! [ovestmen) io Subsidiories 45725 495 - - - 45,721,895
(1,544, 065) - - k 11,944.065)
Lo fram Sobsidiaries - . - -
(300,000,000 - - (300,000 000%

1 [EE I

Trade payables’ Expenses Payables 54,536 408 - - - 54,826 468
- - (625,0700 (106,129} (TR, 155}
Loansand advances Receivable - - 2,000,000 4 D00 00 6,000 000
- = | 2000000 {4, RO, GO} {6,000 D00}
Loans Tnvestment in Subsidiaries AT 565,560 - - - 47,665 960
(1,994 065) - - - {1,994.065)
Lonn from Subsdiarnias FOHI, 000, 000 - - A0, EHKD, DO
. {00,000,000) . : (300,000 504
L.oang and advances Payahle, - 179787 179,787
- - (179,787} [ET9. 78T

Maote: Figures in brcked relivles 1o the previeus year




RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
MNoles forming part of the financial statements

2.32 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Asat As at
Particulars 31 March 2016 31 March 2015
Rs. Rs.
Contingent Liabilities
(A Claims against the company ¢ disputed liabilities nol
acknowledged as debts *
in respect of statutory dues 2,549,475 374 845
(B} Bunk Guarantees to Suppliers **
Total 2549475 374,843

* The company has been advised that the demand is likely to be either deleted or substantially reduced and

accordingly no provision is considered necessary.

** The company has already recognised the pavable amount to Suppliers in their financial stalements w whom
bank guarantees has been issued against preourement of material on credit
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT

TO

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

THE MEMBERS OF
RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of RCI INDUSTRIES
AND TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (“the company”) and its wholly owned subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as “Group”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at
31 March 2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

2.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), with respect to the preparation of these consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of
the Act, read with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of proper accounting records, in accordance with the provision of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting the frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and design,
implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of
the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Opinion

6.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, and based on the consideration of the reports of other auditor on the financial
statements of the foreign subsidiary (RCI World Trade Link DMCC), the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India:
iv. in the case of the consolidated balance sheet, of the consolidated state of affairs of
the Group as at 31 March 2016;
v.  inthe case of the consolidated statement of profit and loss, of the consolidated profit
for the year ended on that date; and
vi.  in the case of the consolidated cash flow statement, of the consolidated cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters
7. We did not audit the financial statements of foreign subsidiary (RCI World Trade Link

DMCC) whose financial statement reflect total assets of Rs. 8774.34 lakhs as at March 31,
2016, total revenue of Rs. 12,229.38 Lakhs for the year then ended on that date. These
financial statements have been audited by other auditor whose reports have been furnished
to us and our opinion is based solely on the reports of other auditor.

Our report is not qualified in respect of other matters.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

8.

As required by the section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

e We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements;

e Inour opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our
examination of those books;



The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements;
In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statement comply with the
Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;
On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Company
as on 31 March 2016, and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the company,
we report that none of the directors of company and its subsidiary incorporated in
India is disqualified as on 31 March 2016, from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure A”; and
With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Accounts) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us:
v'The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position materially.
v'The company did not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses
v'There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm’s registration number: 005961C

Sd/-
(Rahul Jain)
Partner

Membership number: 518352

Place: Delhi

Date: May 30t 2016
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Annexure A” to Independent Auditor’s Report
As referred to in para 8(vi) of our report of even date to the members of RCI Industries &
Technologies Ltd on the consolidated accounts of the Company for the year ended 31* March,

2016.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”

We have audited the internal financial controls over consolidated financial reporting of RCI
Industries & Technologies Limited (“the Company”) and its wholly owned subsidiary
incorporated in India - RCI Skills & Social Development Private Limited (collectively
referred to as “Group”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the group for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

10. The respective board of directors of the holding company and its subsidiary company

incorporated in India are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
“Institute of Chartered Accountants of India”. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable consolidated financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

11. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls



12.

13.

over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

14. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

a. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

b. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and

c. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

15. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
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reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

16. In our opinion, the holding company, its subsidiary company incorporated in India have, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting
and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm’s registration number: 005961C

Sd/-

(Rahul Jain)

Partner

Membership number: 518352
Place: Delhi

Date: May 30t 2016



RCT INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGLES LTT

CONSUOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT JIST MARCH, 2014

PARTICULARS G A w3 Murch 2016 As at 31 March 2013
Ha. Hs
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Sharcholders’ funds
Capital Account 21 |L:H,H';I4,1 S0) 108 A0 150
Reserves and surpius 2 516,759,050 JT2.B05,043
MWon-Currend Liabilities -
Long-term bamowings 23 259 854658 16,756,333
Other fong lerm liahilities Z4 S8 B0 OG0 000 ‘.
Deferrad tax liabilities {net) P i 56567
Lang tarm geoxisions 28 953,581 HO5.932
Current liskilities :
Shuri-term borrowingts 27 760,572 505 494,343 434
Trahe payables 28 1470144, 149" 1,072 020,898
Cither currenl lizhilitees 29 200,263,015 | 247,542,028
Shaart l=rm provisions 210 | 7, 525097 QAT 395
3,783 547,245 1,723,222,120
ASSETS
MNon current assets,
Fixed asseals
= Tangilde assels an 42 504,387 26,183,359
= Capital work in progress 5211015 4,005,967
Mon Current ipvestmeants ]2 A6 487 ORE -
Diefarred tax assets {net) 25 280674 -
Long term loans ond advances 213 14,204 835 | 5,528 887
Current assets
Inventorics 214 T41.482332 G4, 603 (L
Trade receivables 215 2,254,597 433 1,654,065,152
Cash and cash equivalents o 216 T5432 736 &l 420,120
Short tenm loan and advances 17 272421476 3442804653
Oither current assets 218 12,875,077 5,030,981
i 3,783,587, 245 4,723, 222,120
Significant Accounting Policies - 1
Motes on Financial Statemends . 2
As per our report of even date | For & on behalf of Board of Dircetors
For RPMD & Assoclifes =+
Chartered Accongunis (Hipeey Gupta) [Mamta CGupta)
. o T L Managing
Firmy's w0, 0059GIC
LT rcgjwa.uunw Director Director
E ; DIN- 503196 DIN- 50332

(Rahnl Tain)

Bartner
Membership Mo 518352
Place; Drelhi

Doaze; May 30th, 2016

{Abhishek Bedi)

Company Secretary & CFO

M No, AJISIT




HCL INOUS THIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

COMNSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROTFIT AN LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318T MARCH, 2016

|

Fue' the year ended Foor the yeur pnided

PAHTICULARS Mate 3L March, 200G 31 March, 2015
| e T
Hevemue
Ravenee fram operalzons o ] -lZ,TEI],":IE:_J,IﬁTS 0825660374
Other incoerme 230 4855742 5,286 637
Totnl Revenne 14710785420 | 9.R30,047,01L
Expenses . )
Cast of materials consumed 221 5,828,559, 19 349.2524,134-: .
Purchases of stock-in trada 6,257,653.415 . FER5732.035
Changg in inventory of finishad goodsd WP Slesk in trade 2.5 I 14,217,487 ALTR9TTT
Employes benefits expene 213 1EE41,541L- AR5 215
Finance costs 24 LZLH90E L4 T 79,793 818
Depreciation and amartivalion sxpense 201 A 1 e 6,268 644
Other Expensss 225 02500 | T 253,208,791
Tutnl expenses FEE B TR 9 766,412,776
Exceptional items =
Profit{Loss) before extruordinary items and tax 16 473 604 70,534,235
Lesd: Taz expensc
Current tax i 17,529,097 0,447,395
Deferred Tax b2 i {373,203 (759,144)
D iniemiorn altermte tax o G 2 -
ProfitiLoas) for the period 149,267,710 GLB46,025
Earning per eqoity share
Bagic/Diluted 13.70 567
Significant Accounting Policies

Nuotes on Financinl Statements
Az per our report of even date

For RPMD & Associates
Chartered Accountants™,

Firm's rcgismiug,ﬁli?-'ﬁﬂé_sl—ﬁtg-::

(Rahul Jain) .~
Parter ""': .
“Hipb, 518352
Diate: May 30th, 2016

For & on behalf of Board of Dircctors

{Rajeev Gupla) {Mamia Cupta)
Managing
Director bl
DHN- (0503196 LREN= (HIS03302

{Abhishek Kedia)
Company Secretary & CFO
M No, A33537




ROCT TSDUSTRIES & TECTINOLOGIES LIMITED

Cansolidnted Czsh Flow Stafement for the year endeid 3188 Maveh, 2016

Far The Year Eniderd) Fur The Year Eﬁ;:il
Purticular ¥aurch 31,2016 Mlarel 31,2015
AL Cash Mo Fram O perating activifics
Profif ( Lass) before tax 166,473 404 0,534,235
Acimsimeny for!
Depweciatbon EALTEREL 6,268 644
Divwdend Heceived - -
Intercst Expense 121 B9 614 AT B
Iaberest ipoapme 1&,312,870) -
Adl] 1o profit & loss agequme. [3473,704) _ IEMIE
(Profity Lioas oo Sale of Fixed Assets {15,549) 2
Operating profit befure warking capitul cdlanges M2 311,227 148,583 888
Mipvenmenis 10 working capita ; i
Hle'n:,rm:].f [ecreass in Inyentanes {132, 744,320 (H43334,7110
(Increzsel Decremse m Trade Reczivables _J’mﬁl.l&l} (1,001, 605,247)
(IncrezselDecresse in Cilier Recevvatiles TIE21,554 (224,886 6H4
IncreasedDecrmtse) in Trade Pavables and Other Liabilitcs I [ EFE 7Y 1,324,737 428
(IncremselTecrense in (tleer asaels 13,844, Iiha) {6,648, T4}
Cash generated from operaiiony 25,208, %04 (305,28 109)
Tncome tnx Refumlf {pawsl) duwing the yoar (17,208,854 {9,247 354}
Tnsurance-claim recervied = -
Met cash froum operatlng acelvitles (A) #,002,510 1314,665,500)
B Cash Oow from lnvestlng acivitles
Purchinse of Fued agsets {including capital advances} (25,341,838) 25086031}
{PurchiseSale OF Long Term Invesiment [ 341 407, DBE) |9 286,630
Hale ol Fined Assets 20007 =
Tnbarest Incoune 2312870 -
Dividend Hecerwed - -
el cash fuom lnyesting activities (1) (381,434,076) 174,200.59%
. Cash Mow from Flinanclog activities
Tnereaae /[ Decrease) i bermowings 266,236,071 -
Interest paid au borrowings (120 B9 A14) (79,793 818)
ProceadsiRepayment) of Shon Term Loans - 16,143,749
Procesda’ Repayaent} of Loog, Term Lonns 243,098,315 133 388,743
et cash from financing octivities (€7 IRT 443,782 109,738,074
Mot inereasc i cash snd cush equivalents (ASBAC) 14,012,616 29,275,770
Cash and cash equivalents nt the fegininig of the year 61,4240 1241 32,146,350,
7 = #
Cash and cash equivalenis at ﬂ;lEfld.l of the year 75432, 73 Ol 420,120
L r
Az per our reput of gver dae
For RPMD.& Associntes - For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accouptints
Firm's registration g, Q058610
’ [Rapeey Clupta) (Ml Gupia)
(italial Jain) DIN- DOS03196 DIN- 00803302
Partner
tcmbership Mo, F18352
Place: Delhi [ Abhizhek Kedia)
Date: May 30hh, 2016 Company Secretary & CFO

M No. AXISIT




WCT INDUSTRILS & TECHNOLOGITS [TD
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 35T MARCH 2016

The provios period fpuees have beew regrouped/reclassified, whereyer necessary fo conform bo tle curcent presestation.

Ll SHARE CAPITAL

Asat 31 March 200146 As st 31 March 2015

Partculars
Ha - Rs.
Anshorised =
150,00,000) sbres of By, 10 eich 50,000,000 L50,008,000. |~ -
(B L3000,000 shores of 5. 10 each) el
150,040,000

Tivaeedd, Subsoribed & fully paid ug
10899415 shares of B 10 each 108,554,150
(PY 108,99,413 shases of R5.00 cach )

08594150 | 108,994,150

#, Heconeiliation of the shares outstanding st the beginning and ut the end of the reporting perlod - .

Equity shures g e
7 31 Mareh 2016
Number: = (Rs.}
At the beginning of the year L nT 10899415 108,994, 150
13sued during the viear for consideration in cash | e W = .
Cutstanding w1 the end of the year k] 10,899,415 105,954, 150
Equity shares
. 31 March 2015
S Momber {Hs.}
At the beginning of the year Lk i b 10,800 415 L0855, 150
Issued during the year fer constderation in cash g - -
Outstnding af he end of the year T an 10,899,415 108,594,150

e

b. Terms' rights attached o equity shares k |

1. The comipany bas anly ane clasa of equity shan:s'ha.vﬂl-g alh]' value of Bs. 10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one
vole per share L ‘ﬂ-.w.,\}.

2. The eompany has not declared or paid eng, éﬂﬁdﬂqﬂ_pﬂ thie shareholder al iny lime since inception of the company

3. The company i listed on SME platfiimm E{H&nbh}' Stock Exchange

;._--73__} % “i:x__l H?'.\
‘\‘ e
‘The detalls of shareholder: Imklu:g miure than 5% equity shares Is set helow:
:9"-‘ e Asat 31 Mareh 2015 Ag-at 31 March 2015
3 “m,.h‘!{._fg’"ﬁ“m“ No.ofSharsshetd (%) | T ’:::}’“ el

P.njawﬁupm 4364720 (40.03) 4364720 (40,05)
e Matrix Wuﬂum [lﬂ 1750900 [16.07) 1751500 (LA.6T)
MmFLmd"[ i, ‘k. - BI2500(7.45) BL2500 (T.43)
K.amlr,sh Shantifalji Tain BOGO00 {5 56) G000 (5.56)
%;; e Silutions Pt Led SSTS0(547) S05750 (3.47)
Mg Gupla 209090 (315 409090 (2.75)
R

Asplcr records of the Company, including its register of sharcholders/members and other declarations received from sharehalders
regarding beneficial interest, the above sharcholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.




RCLINDUSTRIES & TECHINOLOGIES LID

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2016 ?

11 RESERVE AND SURPLLS

Az at 3 March 2006 Asat 31 Mareh 2415

Particulars |
Hs. LR
Seeuritics Premivm Acconnt
Crponing Balancs 218,786,395 218, THG 305
Add: Amount received towands issees of shares dwing the vear - -
|,es8; Amount utilised towards public ssue expenses ” E
Closing Balance 14,786,105 218 75,395
Surplos balance in the statement of profitand loss :
Chpening Balance 154, 1TH s 100,343 478
Ak, Profit{Loss) for the year 145,267,710 i1, e 025
Aakd Subisidiary ndjustments 2,622,693 5099
Lt:ss:. lixcess E'va?io.u. of Income Taxs Income WO and TS (% 108 305) {8.576.494)
Receivable of Previous years Ly
Less: Lisding Expenses Wihalf - \ (1UR 4T
Add! Less: Dep Walf pursuant to change in useful lifi 11,9¢7 {72673
Closing Hitlance 207 972 695 154,178,680
516,759,054 371065083

1.3 LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Asat 31 March 2004

Asal 31 Mareh 2015

Tarthculars
Hs, Ra,
SECURED
[CICT Bank Car Laan 256,333
UNSECURED
[ntesens porate Depasits 259 854 658 16,500,000
259, 854,658 16,750,333

24 OTUER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

- As ol 31 March 2016 As at 31 March 2015
Particulnrs
Hs. Has.
NSECURED R
Securily Deposits o 148, 500,000 -
Advineces received towards Joint venture in skill and development projest 200,000, 000 FCH0, 000 (0
48 500,000 300,000,000
5 DE_FERREI:'I TAX LIABILITIES
! B As at As at
Eisticulars” tapal TSI T8 yeor. 31 March, 2016
fhe, ] 2015
DTA/IVEL
Diepreciation #3519 (330.372) (246,553)
DTA
on pceount of Losses 26,952 7,169 34,121
Net DTADTL 56,867 [323,303) (280,674)




RCTINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MA ROH 2016

La LONG TERM PROYISHONS

Asal 31 March 2014

Al 31 Murch 2013

Farliculars
| = Hs, Hs.
FProvislos for Employee Benefits
Gratuity Q63,588 G95,5932
963,581 | &93,03 |
a) Crrnduity

Change in gresent vl of obligation

FParticulars

Az at 31 March 2006

Asatdl Marh 2015

Actuarial gan [ loss recognized

T MR o
Present value of obiligation ns. atthe baginniug of the yiar PR
Interest cost 1T e
Curraiit serviee cost 218,054
Hanefits paid Eeh \ et £
Aemarial {gain)lozs on abligation (126,884) 252,298
et '..\ i
Presant value of obligation as at the end of year * Ol Tt ] | 695,932

As at 31 March 2016

Adat 31 March 2415

Pardicolurs
s, Hs.
Actuarinl gain/toss) for the yaar -obligation T 126,084 (252,294
Actuarial (gain)loss for the year plan assets O T o -
Total (painoss for the year b (126,084) 252,298
Actuarial (gain) ¢ loss recagsiized in the voar - 126,084 252298
Unrecopmized actusrial (gains} losses at thaind of s - 2
o HEE T =]
iy = H.'H.; o
The amounts to be recopnized in balindeshestand related prabysis
e e
P ctisikire _\ chl e K As at 31 March 2016 Az at 3l .‘h’[ﬂrrji!ﬂl_ﬁ
: Ras. Ra,
P I T
Present value afnhf_iﬂig_tiii'n_:is'hﬁhc end of the year 953581 05,032
Fair value of plan asselins it the end of the year . -
Funded status | Difiréice™ (963,551 {695,932)
e T -
Met assislishiliy Irécognized in balasce sheel (963,581 {695,933




HCT INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGLES LT

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2006

Expense recopnizsd in the statenent of profitand loss

Agat 31 March 2006

As il 31 March 2018

Particulars

- Rs, s,
Currenl Service cnst A3 A 218004
[ntirest cost 54,283 17,674
Expected ceturn on gl assets . -
et netunrid dgainl loss recegnized inche vear 11264054} 252208
Expensys recopnized in the statement of profit and - losses 267 Bd4H 488,006

For determiration el the grawaty liability of the Company. the following actuarial asswmptions were used:

Axal 31 March 20146

Asat 31 March 2015

Particulars

Rs. Hs,
Dizcount rate 7808 B0
Fulure sulary imereases mide L0 1000
| Reticement age (years) 6| &0 |

2.7 SHORT TERM BORROAWINGS

Asat 31 March 2016

Asat 31 March 2015

Purticulars
Hs. Hs,
Socured
Wiking Capital Loans
Haupee Loans fram Banks
« Jarnrmig and Kashmir Bank Lid QSRR G04 CR R
« Linson Hank of Tndia A s L ) 213,372.340
- Driental Bank of Commerce TT.993,422 4049 05
Foreign Currency Loans -
- Buyers Credil (rom | & K Bank - 46,921 47T
- Buyers Credit from Union Bank of Todia - 35271957
= Bagrers Credit from OBC - 110,259,722 43,246,060
Bank Guarenies Discounting Facility from Axis Bank 139,964, 744
Acceptances - LC- Oriental Bank of Commarce F 13,747372
Unseeured LM
Channel Finance Eacility from. Axs Mk . © 100,795,479 Al FilAd3
Loans and advances from relased parties 179,787 054,459
Ciher T.oans and a_d\-'aqug‘s =
Tell, 579,505 494,343,434

7.1 Secured lodnd from hanlks

= Warking Caprtal Bnam are secured by hypothecation of present and fiture inventones, cutstandings ind receivables
L [}j_m;.mp-,g Fileility from Axis Bank is secured by Bank Cuaraites of Union Bank of India. Bank Guarantes is issued by Union

 bank of India in the name of supplice - Vedanta Limiied

e o

— e
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WO INIDGSTHRIES & TECHMNOLOGEHES 1171

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 15T MARCH 2016

LA TRADE PAYABLES

As at 31 March 2006 Asal 31 Marel 2015
Particulars
Ra, Ra,
Trade Payubles 170,144, 149 1.872,020,808
1,470,144, 149 1,172, 020,898

2.9 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Asal 31 March 2016

Aspt 3 March 2015

Farticulars | Sean e T
Rs. s
Advances from Customers ol 235 527 19,853,649
CAT Scourity agrinst O Form 11 R 0s] 11076 051
Current maturities of long term debt AT 406 357 504
e -t direclors . 598 448
Expenses Payatsles 1120564574 203,147,300
Payabla towards purchase of fixed assels aI0 g2 280,
Statutory Liabi|ities 12,012,215 12.628,778
2,253,015 247,941,028

1,10 SHORT-TERM FROVISIONS

Particulars

Asat 31 March 2016

Asat 31 March 2015

Rs.

Ra,

Provision for Income Tax

17,529,097

9.447,395

17,529,017

9,447,395

LIZNON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particulars

Asal 31 March 2014

As al 31 March 2015

Rz,

He

Oither non-current Investmenzs
Investment in Equity Shares of Hill View Marketing Pt Lid

364,487,088

64, 44T LIHH]




NOTES FFJHM.IT\'G PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ST MARCH 2016

203 LAONG TERM. LOANS ANDADYANCES

Particulars

Asat 31 Mareh 1015

Asat 31 Morch 2005 l
|

Ungecured; considered good
Capital Advances
Lo and adviees 1o caliled partiss
Cither loans amd advanees
Security Deposils

214 INVENTORIES

Hs, Rs.
- (4240

306,645,325 2,026,964
TEELL 1,359,511

314,794 836 15,578,587

Al 3T Wurch 2006

A at 31 March 2015

FParticulars
T, Ra,

Fw Material A31070,7497 4 868,980
'Work in progriss - =
Finished Griads 57,628,697 23,630,898
Ftock in trade 353,714,285 ATTE05 456
Stack on Congignmesnt 3,268,542 12,592,657

741,482,322 | 118,698,

215: TRADE RECEIVABLES

As at 31 Mareh 2016

As at 31 March 15

Particuliars
Rs, Ta,
Linsecired, considered pood o R
Drelits outstanding lor period for less than six |11_!5'|:_1|:l:5 2,207, 767,389 L 505 367,976
Drehts outstamding for perwod for mare than six m.o.'ﬂtln 46,830,044 AR,697,1 70
£ 2,254,597433 1,654,065,152

L.16: CASH AND CASH FEQUIVALENTS

Asut 3] March 2016

Az at 31 March 2015

Particulars
Rs, Ra,
Cashon hand 2,943,150 2845413
Balancs with Banks in Current Afe 18452427 12,938,204
_|Balance with Banks in FOHRa with original miturity of less than 12 months
*Margin Money in the form of Dreposits 54,035,160 45,636,500
75,432,735 1,420,120




RCLINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2016

17 SHOHT TEHRM LOAN AND ADVANCES

Particubrs

Asat 31 March 2006

Asat 31 Maorch 2015

Advances o Suppliers

Halance wilh Governmenl Authiorities
Lasng and ndviarces Worelle] parties
Oither Loar and Advasnees

Prepaid Expenses

Senurity Deposits

Hy, s,

Q364 678 27,403,995
20915 0T R

1, 00000 5,593 8471

" Rs a7

1Ry H74 051
0,118,545 2,510,587
TLAZLATG 4,289,653

1.18: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Ay at 3 March 2016

As at 31 March 2015

Particulars
R, Rs.
Interest Accrued on Deposiis 5.674,502 2296471
Hent Receivable 75,000 75,000
Insurance Claims 6,681,740 6,650,511
(rther mise cument assets 443,836 -
12,875,077 S0 98]
2.1%: REVENUE FROM OFERATIONS
Far the year ended For the year ended
FParticulars 31 March, 2014 31 March, 2015
Hs., Hs,
Sale of Products
Domestic Sales 5454, 164,761 7,342,459 062
Expaort Sules 4,151.374,183 23272834
Other Operating Revenuwes 06,390,735 155,982,968
12,7001,939,678 9,825,660 374
219,15 (hher operaling revenues comprises
For the year ended For the vear ended
Particulars 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
R Hs.
Cither Clperaling Income: 0 585 244 12492122
Export Incentives 36,805 49| 143 490 548
2,390,735 155,981,968
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RCETNDUSTHIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE ¥EAR ENDED ST MARCH 2016

2.10: OTHER INCOME

Far the yenr ended

Far the year eaided

Particuhars 31 Murch, 2004 31 March, 2013
Ra. N R,
Comission receive| 2 44914
Digconistt rece ives| 4, 443 37T AR
[nterest incons B s 4 L 588
Mizcellaneous moome 493,840 e
8,855,742 5285637 |
Interest Incoms Comprises:
Interests on loans and advanias 1,434,913 4,900,994
1434213 4,900,598
121 COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 20406 31 March, 2015
Hs. s,
Openiag stock 84,868,930 B, 99 1ad
Add: Purchases 6,075,601,235 HA98, 406 551
Less: Clogma Steck 331870797 44,868,580
Cost of Maenial Consumed 5428,509.419 3 ASL624,045
222 CHANGE IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED COODS! WP/ STOCK IN TRADE
Far the year ended For the véar ended
Tarticulors 31 Murch, 2006 31 March, 2015
Iy Ra,
Inventories ut the cod of the year -~ %
Work in progress i - -
Finished Goods 32,628,697 23,630,858
Stock-n-trude 353,714,285 477,605,455
Etock on Consighment 3,268,542 22,502 667
409,611,525 523,829 (]
Tnventaries a_l__tl-ﬂ!' h_t-"gj_nﬁing of the year
Work in progress-. - 7 - .
Finished Goods 23,630,898 15,543,359
Stogk-in-trada’ 477,605 AS6 346,448 174
Stack on Consigriment 72 592 66T 101,099.712
; 523,829,021 463,089,244
114,217,497 (6,739,777




RCUINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LTD

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 8T MARCH 2016

2.13: EMPLOYEE BENEFIUTS EXIENSE

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars 31 Murch, 20046 3 Marel, 2015
3. Rs.
Contribution o proyident and other Dumeds 28ndn ]
Halary and Wages 9146 165 1272133
Staff Welfare Experses T4 91 Al6,325
Director's remudberation 1,200 G0 1,200,006
Prowision Tow Grauity 267 549 458,006
11,641,541 9,518,215
L.24: FINANCE CO5T
For the year ended Far the yvear ended
Partlcalars 31 March, 2016 31 Murch, 2015
Rs. Hs.
Interest Expense on bomrowings B7,725. 561 HARATA
Inizrest Expense on athery 9473 131,428
Interest expense on Tride Poyables 19,486,738 4611564
Mot Loss on foreign currensy transsctions and transalacons 1,270,800 399925
Othey borrowing costs 13,304 043 14,330,220
121,890,614 79,793,818
115 OTHER EXPENSES
Fuor the year ended Far the year ended
Partleulars 31 March, 2006 A1 March, 2015
R IHs.
Audit Fees 304,543 255,000
Business Promotion Expenses 1,651,617 101 (0
Clearing & Forwardung Charges 13,291,998 4. TV AT
Comunission on Sales B2 082,457 130,312,143
Consumahle Expenses 518,555 1412, 544
Comveyvance & Travelling Expenses Sda 607 2.678,098
Donation & Charity 22 MK 24,300
Freight & Cartage 34,540,960 0,744, 080
Crenern| Expenses 1,611,386 LI
Insurinces 1.0H LS L 265,044
Legal and Professiemal Chirges 7528 858 5,390,071
Minulacturing Cum Consultancy Charges for Artwares N4 915 42 908,059
Met Profil loss on forcegn currency transaction and transalation 224,742 -
{Hfice Maintenance Expenscs 466,562 55,525
(Hher government charges and tanes 76,342 210,598
Ponwer & Fuel 3,157,184 2 5B0,TE0
Printing & Stationary Expenses 398,264 239907
Fucbate, Claims and Discownt Expenges BO.057 37,255,573
Fant, rate and Taxes 2,500,147 049,241
Rapaic & Maintenance 724,493 1,397 483
Shipment Expenses 17,563,363 9,043,264
Telephone & Postage Fxpenses 0, 193 596 G218
Vehicle Running & maimenance expenses BT 609 B3 500
202,500,199 253,415,791




NOTES FORMIMNG PART (37 CONSOLIDATEDR FINANCIAL STATENMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ST MARCH 16

136 EARNINGS PER SHARE

For the vear ended

For tlie year endedd
Particulirs 31 March, 20114 31 Muarch, 2015
He Rs,
el Mrofit for Lhe ¥ear 149,263 710 H1,846025
Waighted average tumbee of equity shaces 10459415 10,399,415
MNoamirl valie of shares [In Rs) i 1o
Dasic! Diluted Earning Per Slare 13.70 567 |




RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Mates forming part of the consolidated nancial statements for the year endeal 385t March, 2016

2,27 Helutedl prarly transactisng

Details of related partics:

Description of relntinnship

Mames of related parties

Koy Mangament Parsonnel (KM

Felatves of EnE (Ralation with EWT)

Faerprises in which KMP  Belatrees of KMP can exsromse

sigrnificant influence

Mr. Haygiw Gupla

blrs. Mimta GupradWife) Mr, Pradeep
Guptaf Brother)

hamta Global Pvi Lid, All Heavens Restaurant
Pt Ll

Note: Relance G list of related parties, naturg of relationship and fransactions during the wenr & balances as ca 31st March

2014 ie placed on the detnils provied by the managemens,

Dtails of related perty ransoctions dunng the year ended 31 March, 2006 aml balances outstanding ns &t 31 March, 201 6:

KMP Relatives of | Entities in which Total
KM KMP relatives of
KMPF have
significant
influence
PurchaseSales of goods L = il
Recoiving of services 1,200,060 - 120,000 1,320,040
(1,200,000} - {16, LT (1. 306,124)
Halancas o inm Bt the your
Trate payables! Expenses Payabies - - - -
: (RES,070) ¢ h, 128 (7Y1,194)
1oans and advanoces Recervable - 2,000 50K 4,000,000 £, CHH
< |G N (4, 000,000) {15, 000, D0
Lonns and ndvancss Payable 179,187 = 179,787
(LT9.78T) - (1749,787]

Mute: Figures in bracket relates to the previons year




RCIINDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
Motes forming part of the consmlidated financial stateiments

2.28 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Asat Az ot
Particulars M March 2016 31 March 2015 |
Rs. s,
Contingent Liabilities 2
{A) Claims against the company { disputed liabilities not i
acknowledged as debts * s T T
in respect of statutory dues 2540475 il "'-._I':“\_ A7 H4S
e
(B3] Bank Cuarantees to Suppliers ** s
Total -..2,549:475 374,845

* The company has been advised that the demand is likely to ba either deleted or substantially reduced and

accordingly no provision is considered necessary,

#* The company has already recognised the payable amount to Suppliers in their financial statements to whom
bank guarantees has been issued against preourement of material on credit




RCI Industries & Technologies Ltd

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

S1. No. Particulars Details
1 Name of the subsidiary RCI Skills and RCI World Trade Link
Social Development [DMCC
Private Limited
2 Reporting period for the 01-04-2015to 31-  01-01-2015 to 31-12-
subsidiary concerned, if different | 03-2016 D015
from the holding company’s
reporting period
3 Reporting currency and NA IAED —Rs. 18.017 as
Exchange rate as on the last date on 31-03-2016
of the relevant Financial year in
the case of foreign subsidiaries
INR AED IINR
4 Share capital 100000 50000 900850
5 Reserves & surplus (76421) 5462239 98413160
6 Total assets 302075615 39219177 (706611912
7 Total Liabilities 302075615 39219177 [706611912
8 Investments 0 0 367929247
9 Turnover 0 63190704 (1138506914
10 Profit before taxation (23372) 3154884 |56841545
. 11 Provision for taxation 7222 0 0
12 Profit after taxation (16150) 3154884 |56841545
13 Proposed Dividend - 0 0
14 % of shareholding 100% 100%

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations - NA
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - NA



-

i
|

| & A |

RCI Industries & Technologies Ltd

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of associates Ace Matrix Solutions | Metalrod Limited
Limited
Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31-03-2015 31-03-2015

Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held
by the company on the year end

No. 30110 316380
Amount of Investment in 6016304 3994528
Associates/Joint Venture
Extend of Holding% 22% 34.27%
Description of how there is significant | Due to percentage of share capital
influence
Reason why the associate/joint venture | As disclosed in Note 2.32 of accompanied
is not consolidated consolidated financial statements.
Net worth attributable to shareholding | 6087365 69860089

as per latest audited Balance Sheet

Profit/Loss for the year
Considered in Consolidation NA NA
Not Considered in Consolidation 60900 179001

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. NA
2. Names of associates/joint ventures which have been liquidated/sold during the year NA

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

For RPMD & Associates Sd/-
Chartered Accountants (Rajeev Gupta) (Mamta Gupta)
Firm's registration no. 005961C 1]\)/{anaging Director
irector
DIN- 00503196 DIN- 00503302
Sd/-
(Rahul Jain) (Abhishek Kedia)
Company Secretary &
Partner CFO
M No. 518352 M No. A33537

Delhi



FORM NO. MGT - 11
RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(CIN : L74900DL1992PLC047055)
Registered Office: B-97, All Heavens Building, Wazirpur Ring Road, Delhi - 110052
Email: abhishek@rciind.com, Website: www.rciind.com
Phone: 011-27372194, Fax: 011-27371334
PROXY FORM
Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration)Rules 2014

Name of the member(s):------=-===nmmmmme e e e e e e e e e
Registered Address---=«------emmmmm e e e e e e e e e S

Email [D--------=nmmmmmmmmemm oo Folio No/Client ID-------==-==-nnummmmmmmeeeae DPID---------nsmmemeeeee
I/We, being the member(s), holding--------------ssmmmmmmmmmaoen shares of the above named
company, hereby apppoint
1. Name@-----mnmmmmm oo Address--------mmmmmemm e
Email-----enmmmmmmeem e Signature------=--=z---sommmee e or failing him
2, NamE-----mmmmmee e Address--=z---ansoneen e e eeaes
Email------mmmmmmme e Signature----=------=--romrmmnmeeeees or failing him
3. Name@--s-eemmmm e Address=mas--nmmemmmemmem e eeeaes
Email------mnmmmmme e Signature--------=--=--s-msommmmeoeoeeoe as my/our proxy to

attend and vote(on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 25" Annual General Meeting of the
Company, to be held on the 30" September,2016 at 10.00 A.M at B-97, All Heavens Building, Wazirpur
Ring Road, Delhi - 110052 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

Resolution No. 1--------s-mmmommmmmeeeeaee A e LI R RGCEETTEEE TR L ERE
Signed this day of --------------------- 2016

Signature of Shareholder-----------x-=--=sccmmmmoeeaeaaas Affix 1 Rs.
Signature of Proxy Holder(s)-------=-----=---mssmmmmammmmaaaos Revenue

Stamp

Note: This form duly filled up, stamped and signed by the appointer or his attorney duly authorized in
writing or if the appointer is a Body Corporate, under the seal or signed by an attorney duly authorized
by it shall be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company along with the power of Attorney, if
any under which the Proxy Form is signed , not less than 48 hours before the time for holding the
meeting.



RCI INDUSTRIES & TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
(CIN : L74900DL1992PLC047055)
Registered Office: B-97, All Heavens Building, Wazirpur Ring Road, Delhi - 110052
Email: abhishek@rciind.com, Website: www.rciind.com
Phone: 011-27372194, Fax: 011-27371334

ATTENDANCE SLIP
25MANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Reg. Folio/DP & Client No. No .of Shares Held:...........ccccoeiiiiiiiii e,
| certify that | am a registered Shareholder/Proxy for the registered shareholder of the
Company. | hereby record my presence at the 25" Annual General Meeting of the Company at
the Registered Office of the Company at B-97, All Heavens Building, Wazirpur Ring Road, Delhi
- 110052 at 10 AM on Thursday, the 30" Sep, 2016

Members Name

Proxy(s) Name Member’s/Proxy’s Signature

Note: 1. please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall.
2. Members/Proxy Holders/ Authorised Representatives are requested to show their
Photo ID Proof for attending the Meeting.
3. Authorized Representatives of Corporate members shall produce proper authorization
issued in their favour.

EVEN (Remote e-voting USER ID PASSWORD/PIN
Number)

105514
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ALTERATION IN RESOLUTION ALONG WITH EXPLANATORY STATEMENT OF NOTICE OF 25™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO BE
HELD ON 30™ SEPTEMBER 2016

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

ITEM NO.1
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

1. Toissue up to 8 lakhs Equity Shares on Preferential basis

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section-62(1)(c), Section-42 and & such other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Share Capital &
Debentures) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Prospectus & Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014
(including any amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof), and in accordance with the
provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and the Securities Exchange Board of
India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (“SEBI (ICDR
Regulations)”) and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015
(“SEBI(LODR) Regulations) and subject to approval of any regulatory or statutory authority, the
consent of Shareholders of the Company be & is hereby accorded to issue, offer and allot
following no. of shares to following persons on such terms as mentioned in the explanatory

statement.

PROPOSED NUMBER OF | FACE VALUE PER PREMIUM  AMOUNT

ALLOTTEES SHARES SHARE PER SHARE
ALLOTTED

Satish Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up ~ Rs. 115 15625000

Uma Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paidup  Rs. 115 15625000

Apoorv Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paidup  Rs. 115 15625000

Arpit Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up ~ Rs. 115 15625000

Harshit Infratech (P) 3 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up Rs. 115 37500000

Ltd.

TOTAL 8 Lakhs 100000000

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT

i) The relevant date for the preferential issue, as per the SEBI (ICDR Regulations), as

amended from time to time, for the determination of price for the issue of the above
mentioned Equity Shares shall be 31t August, 2016 being the date 30 days prior to the
date of Annual General Meeting (i.e. 30" September, 2016).



i) The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted shall be listed and traded on BSE Limited
and shall be subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of
the Company;

iii) The Equity Shares allotted to allottees shall rank pari passu with the existing Equity
Shares of the Company, from the date of their allotment. Such new Equity Shares when
issued and allotted as aforesaid shall also be entitled for dividend as per the regulations
/ notifications / clarifications issued by SEBI in this regard;

iv) The Equity Shares allotted on a preferential basis shall remain locked in as per the
provisions of SEBI (ICDR Regulations), 2009;
V) The Board be and is hereby authorized to accept any modification(s) to or modify the

terms of issue of Equity Shares, subject to the provisions of the Act and SEBI (ICDR
Regulations), without being required to seek any further consent or approval of the
members of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above, the Board be and is
hereby authorized, to do all such acts, matters, deeds and things and to take all such steps and
to do all such things and give all such directions, as the Board may consider necessary,
expedient or desirable, including without limitation, to prescribe the forms of application,
allotment, to enter into any agreements or other instruments, and to take such actions or give
such directions as may be necessary or desirable and to settle any question or difficulty that
may arise with regard to the issue and allotment of Equity Shares.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any of
the powers herein conferred by the above resolutions to any Director(s) or to any Committee of
the Board or any other Officer(s) of the Company to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item No.1 To Issue up to 8,00,000 Equity Shares on Preferential basis

The Company is engaged in carrying on business of manufacturing of Copper Wire, Lead Free
Solders, Tin-alloy solders, Copper, Brass, Stainless Steel-Strips/Foils/Coils as well as
international & domestic trading of ferrous and non-ferrous metals used in various electrical

and industrial applications.

The Company has acquired the running business of Devi Metal Technologies, a partnership
firm (now known as RCI Strips, a unit of RCI Industries & Technologies Limited) located in
Baddi, Himachal Pradesh and the Company is in the process of development and
modernisation of the said unit through replacement of old plant & machinery with the new one
leading to increase in production and sales turnover. Further, the Company is in the process of

expansion and modernisation of its existing unit RCI Copper located in Nalagarh.



Hence, the Company is envisaging to expand its manufacturing units via technological
upgradations, purchasing land & building & also by improving the infrastructure of the
Company. Therefore, our Company require funds for fulfilling the requirements of expansion
& also for various long term working capital and general corporate purposes. To augment the
growth and improve the financial performance of the Company, the Company has approached

the below mentioned “Allottees” to infuse fresh funds in the Company.

Board of Directors at its meeting held on 3 day of September, 2016, after considering the
various sources for sourcing funds for this investment; while at the same time maintaining
public shareholding at 25% post issue, deemed it appropriate to create, issue, offer and allot

equity shares to the following:

PROPOSED NUMBER OF FACE VALUE PER | PREMIUM AMOUNT
ALLOTTEES SHARES ALLOTTED | SHARE PER SHARE

Satish Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up Rs. 115 15625000
Uma Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up Rs. 115 15625000
Apoorv Agarwal | 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up Rs. 115 15625000
Arpit Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up Rs. 115 15625000
Harshit Infratech 3 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up Rs. 115 37500000
(P) Ltd.

TOTAL 8 Lakhs 100000000

Pursuant to provisions of Section 62 (1) (c) read with Section 42 of Companies Act, 2013, any
preferential allotment of securities needs to be approved by the shareholders by way of Special
Resolution. The SEBI (LODR), Regulations 2015 also provide that the Company shall, in the first
instance, offer all securities for subscription pro-rata to the shareholders unless the shareholders
in a general meeting decide otherwise. The proposed issue of shares is in accordance with the
provisions of SEBI (ICDR Regulations) and other applicable regulations, if any. In terms of the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 13 (2) of the Companies (Share Capital
and Debentures) Rules, 2014 and the aforesaid SEBI (ICDR Regulations), the relevant
disclosures are given:

e The Object of the Issue through Preferential Offer:
The proceeds will be utilized for:

a) To expand and modernise the newly acquired unit - RCI Strips



b) To expand and modernise the existing unit - RCI Copper
c) To fulfill the need of Working Capital requirements and for other general Corporate

purposes.

e Issue Size, number of Equity Shares to be issued & price thereof:

PROPOSED ALLOTTEES NUMBER FACE VALUE PER | PREMIUM | AMOUNT

OF SHARES | SHARE PER

ALLOTTED SHARE
Satish Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up Rs. 115 15625000
Uma Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up Rs. 115 15625000
Apoorv Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up Rs. 115 15625000
Arpit Agarwal 1.25 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up Rs. 115 15625000
Harshit Infratech (P) Ltd. 3 Lakhs Rs. 10 fully paid up Rs. 115 37500000
TOTAL 8 Lakhs 100000000

e The Intention of the Promoters / PAC / Directors / Key Management Persons to
subscribe to the offer:

None of the Promoters / PACs / Directors / Key Management Persons intends to subscribe this
offer. None of them are in anyway concerned or interested financially or otherwise in this
Resolution.

e Relevant Date:

The relevant date for the preferential issue, as per the SEBI (ICDR Regulations), as amended
from time to time,for the determination of price for the issue of the above mentioned Equity
Shares shall be 31tAugust, 2016 being the date 30 days prior to the date of Annual General
Meeting (i.e. 30* September, 2016)

e Pricing of Preferential Issue:

The Equity Shares will be allotted in accordance with the price determined in terms of
Regulation 76 of the SEBI (ICDR Regulations). The trading price of securities of the Company
on the stock exchanges is taken into consideration for determining the pricing of securities
allotted on preferential basis.

Accordingly, the price per Equity Share to be issued is fixed at Rs. 125 (including premium of
Rs. 115) which is not less than higher of the following;:



a) The average of the weekly high and low of the volume weighted average price at the
BSE for 26 weeks prior to the Relevant Date and
b) The average of the weekly high and low of the volume weighted average prices at the
BSE for 2 weeks prior to the Relevant Date.

Since the Company is listed on Stock Exchange (BSE Limited), price of equity shares need not be
decided by the Registered Valuer.

o Identity of Natural person and shareholding thereof

NAME OF ALLOTTEES

Satish Agarwal
Uma Agarwal
Apoorv Agarwal
Arpit Agarwal

Harshit Infratech (P)
Ltd.

e Terms of Issue of Equity Shares:

CLASS OF SUCH
ALLOTTEES
Public - Resident
Individual
Public - Resident
Individual
Public - Resident
Individual
Public - Resident
Individual

Public — Corporate
Bodies

IDENTITY OF NATURAL
PERSONS/ BENEFICIAL
OWNERS

Satish Agarwal
Uma Agarwal
Apoorv Agarwal
Arpit Agarwal

Arun Kumar Jain — 30%
Smita Jain — 57.37%

The issue is authorized by Articles of Association of the Company.
The consideration price of the equity shall be received from respective allottee’s banks accounts;

SHAREHOLDING

PRE-ISSUE
HOLDING
0.39%
0.39%
0.39%

0.41%

0.00%

POST ISSUE
HOLDING
1.42%

1.42%

1.42%

1.45%

2.56%

The entire Pre Preferential Allotment Shareholding of the allottees, if any, shall be locked in
from the relevant date up to a period of six months from the date of Trading Approval to be

received from the Stock Exchanges.

Note: -

1. None of the Directors of the Company, nor the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company nor
their respective relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in this

Resolution.

2. In this notice, preferential issue includes private placement.



Shareholding Pattern before and after the preferential issue:

Sl. Category of Shareholder Pre-issue Post-issue
e Total number % of share | Total number % of equity
of shares held equity of share
holding equity shares holding
held
A Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter
group
1 Indian
Individuals 4776465 43.82 4776465 40.83
Bodies Corporate 3240150 29.73 3240150 27.69
Sub Total A(1) 8016615 73.55 8016615 68.52
2. Foreign Promoters 0 0 0 0
Sub Total A(2) 0 0 0 0
Total Shareholding of Promoter group A(1)+A(2) 8016615 73.55 8016615 68.52
B Public Shareholding
1. Institutional Investors 0 0 0 0
2. Non Institutions:
Private Corporate Bodies 363000 3.33 663000 5.67
Directors/Relatives 0 0 0 0
Indian Public 2519800 23.12 3019800 25.81
Others (including NRIs) 0 0 0 0
Total Public Shareholding (B) 2882800 26.45 3682800 31.48
Grand Total A+B 10899415 100.00 11699415 100.00




e Proposed time limit within which the allotment shall be completed:
As required under the SEBI (ICDR Regulations), the allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to the
Special Resolution shall be completed within a period of fifteen days from the date of passing of
the Special Resolution approving allotment.
Provided that where the allotment is pending on account of any such approval of allotment by
any regulatory authority including stock exchanges or the Central Government, the allotment
shall be completed within a period of 15 days from the date of such approval.

e Change in the Control or Composition of the Board:
There will neither be any change in the composition of the Board nor any change in the Control of
the Company on account of the proposed preferential allotment. However, there will be
corresponding changes in the shareholding pattern as well as voting rights consequent to
preferential allotment.

e Auditors’ Certificate:
It is proposed to obtain a certificate from M/s. RPMD & Associates, Statutory Auditors of the
Company, certifying that the issue of Equity Shares is being made in accordance with the SEBI
(ICDR Regulations), 2009 and shall be placed before AGM.

¢ No allotment shave been made to any person during the year.
¢ Undertaking:
In terms of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 issuer hereby undertakes that:

a) It shall re-compute the price of the specified securities in terms of the provision of these
regulations where it is required to do so.

b) if the amount payable on account of the re computation of price is not paid within the time
stipulated in these regulations, the specified securities shall continue to be locked- in till the time
such amount is paid by the allottees.

Section 62 of the Act read with the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, inter
alia, provides that whenever it is proposed to increase the subscribed capital of a company by
issue of further shares, such shares may be offered to any persons, whether or not those persons
are holders of the equity shares of the company, if so authorized by way of a Special Resolution.

Furthermore, as per Section 42 of the Act read with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of
Securities) Rules, 2014, a company offering or making an invitation to subscribe to securities on a
private placement basis, is required to obtain prior approval of the Members by way of a Special
Resolution, for each of the offer and invitation.



All the documents referred to in these resolutions shall be available for inspection at the
registered office of the Company on any working day between 10:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., and will
also be available for inspection at the Annual General Meeting.

The Board recommends the above mentioned resolution to be passed as a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors of the Company, nor the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company nor
their respective relatives are in any way concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in this
Resolution.

Date: 03/09/2016
Place: New Delhi By Order of the Board
For RCI Industries & Technologies Ltd.

Sd/-
Mr. Abhishek Kedia

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
M. No. A33537



